AGENDA FOR B
LICENSING HEARING SUB COMMITTEE GouNclL S
Contact: Michael Cunliffe

Direct Line: 0161 253 5399

E-mail: m.cunliffe@bury.gov.uk

Website: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Licensing Hearing Sub Committee

Councillors : S Walmsley (Chair), G Marsden and G McGill

Dear Member/Colleague

Licensing Hearing Sub Committee

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing Hearing Sub
Committee which will be held as follows:-

Date: Thursday, 6 October 2022
Place: Meeting Room A - Town Hall
Time: 1.00 pm

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require
o briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the
Facilities: appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the related
report should be contacted.

Briefing

Notes:




AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members of the Licensing Hearing Sub Committee are asked to consider whether
they have an interest in any matter on the agenda, and, if so, to formally declare that
interest.

AN APPLICATION FROM GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE FOR A
SUMMARY REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF THE
HIDDEN BAR, UNIT B, 24 SILVER STREET, BURY, BL9 ODH (Pages 3 -
122)

A report from the Executive Director (Operations) is attached:



Page 3 Agenda Iltem 3

o Classification Item No.
BUNKY,
GOUNGIL Open _—

Meeting: Licensing Hearings Sub-Committee
Meeting date: 6 October 2022
Title of report: An application from Greater Manchester Police for a Summary

Review of the premises licence in respect of the Hidden Bar,
Unit B, 24 Silver Street, Bury, BL9 ODH

Report by: Executive Director (Operations)
Decision Type: Council
Ward(s) to which East

report relates

Executive Summary:

This report relates to an application by the Chief Constable of Greater Manchester Police in respect
of the licence premises the Hidden Bar, Unit B, 24 Silver Street, Bury, BL9 ODH for a Summary
Review of the Premises Licence and review the interim steps were taken in advance of this review
in accordance of that review in accordance with Sections 53A to 53C of the Licensing Act. The
reason for the application is because the police believe that the premises are associated with
serious crime and/or disorder.

Recommendation

Options & recommended option

To modify the conditions of the licence

To exclude the retail sale of alcohol from the licence

To remove the Designated Premises Supervisor from the licence
To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months.

To revoke the licence.

e Following the review under section 53C, Members of the Licensing Hearings Sub-
Committee must review the interim steps that are currently in place and determine whether
it is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives for the steps to remain in
place, or if they should be modified or withdrawn.



Page 4

Key considerations

This is a Council Function that is delegated to the Licensing Hearings Sub-Committee by the
Council’s Constitution.

Community impact / Contribution to the Bury 2030 Strategy

Not applicable

Equality Impact and considerations:
A GM-wide Equality Impact Assessment has been undertaken and a copy is available on request.

Under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010, the ‘general duty’ on public authorities is set
out as follows:

A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need to -

(a) eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act;

(b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it;

(c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and persons who do not share it.

The public sector equality duty requires us to consider how we can positively contribute to
the advancement of equality and good relations, and demonstrate that we are paying ‘due
regard’ in our decision making in the design of policies and in the delivery of services.

The Licensing Service have considered the Equality Act 2010 and due to each application
being dealt with on its own merits there is no positive or negative on any of the protected

characteristics

Assessment of Risk:

The following risks apply to the decision:

| Risk Tc;pportunity ) ] Mitigation

Not applicable

Consultation:

Not applicable



Page 5

Legal Implications:

Under the legislation the Council is required to determine representations. The report is in
accordance with the appropriate legislation.

Financial Implications:

The cost of the licensing function are funded through the fees and charges levied by the Council.
There may be additional costs if appeals are lodged with the Magistrates and Crown Courts.

Report Author and Contact Details:
M Bridge

Licensing Unit Manager

3 Knowsley Place

Duke Street

Bury

BL9 OEJ Tel: 0161 253 5209 Email: m.bridge@bury.gov.uk

Please include a glossary of terms, abbreviations and acronyms used in this report.

Term

Meaning

DPS

Designated Premises Supervisor

Background papers:

Current Premises Licence

Section 53A application, Certificate and supporting evidence

Licensing and Safety Panel Report (interim steps hearing) — 14 September 2022
Licensing and Safety Panel Minutes (interim steps hearing) — 14 September 2022

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

INTRODUCTION

On the 12 September 2022, Greater Manchester Police submitted an application to the
Licensing Authority for a Summary Review in respect of the Hidden Bar, Unit B, 24 Silver
Street, Bury, BL9 ODH because they believe that the premises are associated with Serious
Crime and/or Serious Disorder.

Summary reviews can be undertaken when the police consider that the premises concerned
are associated with serious crime or serious disorder (or both). The summary review
process allows interim conditions to be quickly attached to a licence and a fast-track licence
review.

A 10 working-day public consultation exercise has been undertaken in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 regulations; requiring the application to be advertised by the displaying
of a blue notice at or on the premises and details of the application published on the
Council’'s website.




Page 6

1.4

1.5

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

2.0

2.1

Within 48 hours of receiving a summary review application, under s53B of the Licensing Act
2003 the licensing authority must consider whether it is necessary to take interim steps
pending the review of the licence for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

On 14 September 2022 a Licensing Hearings Sub Committee interim steps hearing was
held, following receipt of the Summary Review application from Greater Manchester Police,
Members of the Licensing and Safety Panel considered whether interim measures should
be taken in respect of the Premises Licence for the purpose of promoting the Licensing
Objectives.

The Panel resolved that in order to promote the said licensing objectives, it was necessary
to impose interim steps and that it must suspend the premises licence immediately. The
reasons for the Panel’s decision are attached at appendix one.

The premises licence holder may make representations against the interim steps taken by
the licensing authority. Under s53B of the Licensing Act 2003 the licensing authority must
within 48 hours of the time of its receipt of the representations, hold a hearing to consider
those representations.

At the time of writing this report, the premises licence holder has not made representations
against the interim steps taken by the licensing authority.

On the date of the review hearing, the licensing authority is required to review any interim
steps that are in place and consider whether it is appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives for the steps to remain in place, or if they should be modified or
withdrawn.

Under section 53C of the Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must hold a full review
of the premises licence and determine the review within 28 days after the day of receipt of
the application.

Following the review under section 53C, the licensing authority must then review the interim
steps in place and determine whether it is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives for the steps to remain in place, or if they should be modified or withdrawn.

The premises licence in respect of the Hidden Bar, Unit B, 24 Silver Street, Bury, BL9 0DH
has been held by Hidden Bar Bury Limited since 30 September 2020. Mr Paul Sarnoe has
been the Designated Premises Supervisor since 26 May 2022

The Licensing Act 2003 (as amended by the Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006) and the
Licensing Act (Hearings Regulations) 2005 (as amended) is the relevant legislation.

The Panel will make a decision on the day of the hearing and the parties will be notified
subsequently of the decision and the reasons for it by letter from the Licensing Office.

BACKGROUND

The Chief Superintendent has issued a certificate under section 53A (1)(b) of the
Licensing Act 2003 in which he states the following:-

These premises are associated with serious crime and Serious Disorder.

At 03.31 hours on the morning of Saturday the 10" of September 2022 an incident of
disorder occurred immediately outside the above premises resulting in numerous
customers from the premises fighting, revieving punches and being knocked to the
ground.



Page 7

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

The disorder contiunued along Broad Street (which is the street where the main
entrance/exit is sittuated) with several flashpoints of disorder. As a result one male whom
was also a perpetrator to the disorder revieved a puncture wound to his upper left thigh
resulting in loss of blood and the victim being taken to hospital.

It is my opinion that an expedited review of the premises licence is necessary to allow the
licence authority to review/amend the licence conditions and prevent a reoccurrence of
such serious crime and disorder.

Attached to this report at Appendix Two(Application by Greater Manchester Police for the
Summary Review) and Appendix Three (Certificate issued by the Chief Superintendent)
respectively. Greater Manchester Police have supplied further supporting evidence for this
application which includes CCTV footage of the incident that took place on 10 September
2022.This footage will be made available for the Members of the Sub-Committee to view
at the hearing.

On the 27 September 2022, the Licensing Service received an additional bundle of
evidence in respect of these premises and two further CD’s containing more footage in
support of GMP’s application. This additional footage will be made available for the
Members of the Sub-Committee to view at the hearing. This is contained at appendix six.

REPRESENTATIONS

As part of the statutory process the Responsible Authorities and interested parties are
entitted to make representations in relation to the review of a licence. The Licensing
Authority has given Notice of this review by placing a Notice on the premises, at the Council
Offices and on the Council web-site. Where further representations are made by either the
Responsible Authorities or from local residents / businesses and not withdrawn, Members
are required to determine them. The Greater Manchester Police will give evidence at the
hearing.

Representations must be relevant to the licensing objectives defined within the Act. The
objectives are:-

a. The prevention of crime and disorder
b. Public safety

¢. Prevention of public nuisance

d. Protection of children from harm

REPRESENTATION FROM LICENSING AUTHORITY

The Licensing Service has received a representation from the Licensing Authority in their
capacity as a responsible authority under the Licensing Act 2003.

The Licensing Authority have indicated that they support the action by Greater Manchester
Police, however they have stipulated that if members are minded for the premises to keep
the premises licence they have suggested conditions to be added to the premises licence
and the hours of the licence are reduced.

The hours of the premises to be reduced to;
Last entry to the premises - midnight

Last alcohol sale - 0030 hrs

Premises closed to the public - 1Tam.

The suggested conditions are contained in the representation attached at appendix four.



Page 8

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

CURRENT LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

The premises licence which shows the current licensable activities and conditions is
attached at appendix five.

THE SECRETARY OF STATE’S GUIDANCE TO THE LICENSING ACT 2003

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided to licensing
authorities in relation to the carrying out of their functions under the 2003 Act. It also
provides information to magistrates’ courts hearing appeals against licensing decisions and
has been made widely available for the benefit of those who run licensed premises, their
legal advisers and the general public. It is a key medium for promoting best practice,
ensuring consistent application of licensing powers across England and Wales and for
promoting fairness, equal treatment and proportionality.

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a licensing authority
must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182. The
Guidance is therefore binding on all licensing authorities to that extent. However, the
Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario or set of circumstances that may arise
and, as long as licensing authorities have properly understood this Guidance, they may
depart from it if they have good reason to do so and can provide full reasons.

Departure from the Guidance could give rise to an appeal or judicial review, and the reasons
given will then be a key consideration for the courts when considering the lawfulness and
merits of any decision taken.

CONCLUSION

A licensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing functions”) with a
view to promoting the licensing objectives:

° the prevention of crime and disorder
o public safety;

° the prevention of public nuisance; and
° the protection of children from harm.

In considering the matter, the Sub-Committee should take into account any representations
or objections that have been received from responsible authorities or other persons, and
representations made by the applicant. In reaching the decision, regard must also be had
to relevant provisions of the national guidance and the Council’s licensing policy statement.

The Sub-Committee must consider what steps are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives taking into account any change in circumstances since any interim
steps were imposed, any relevant representations, and review the interim steps already
taken (if any).

In making its final determination, the steps the Sub-Committee can take are:

To modify the conditions of the premises licence

To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities
to which the application relates;

To remove the designated premises supervisor from the licence;

To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months;

To revoke the premises licence.

The conditions of the licence, with the exception of mandatory conditions of the premises
licence, may be modified to alter or omit any of them or to add any new condition, including
restricting the times at which licensable activities authorised by the licence can take place.



Page 9

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

6.11

6.12

6.13

All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of the application.

The Sub-Committee’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is
intended to achieve. Findings on any issues of fact should be on the balance of probability.

It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons for its decisions
in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons could itself give rise to
grounds for an appeal.

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine what steps, as set out in 6.4 above, are
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The Sub-Committee’s determination of the review does not have effect until the end of the
21 day period given for appealing the decision, or until the disposal of any appeal that is
lodged.

To ensure that there are appropriate and proportionate safeguards in place at all times, the
licensing authority is required to review any interim steps that it has taken that are in place
on the date of the final review hearing. This is to be done immediately after the determination
of the review under s53C. In reaching its decision, the panel must consider any relevant
representations made.

The steps available to the Sub-Committee are:

° To modify the conditions of the licence;

o To exclude the sale of alcohol by retail from the scope of the licence;
. To remove the designated premises supervisor from the licence; and
° To suspend the licence.

Upon the determination of the licence review, the Sub-Committee is asked to review the
interim steps in place and determine whether it is appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives for the steps to remain in place, or if they should be modified or
withdrawn



Page 10

Appendix One

Licensing Hearing Sub-Committee -
Interim Steps Hearing Minutes of 14
September 2022



Page 11

Appendix One
Minutes of: LICENSING HEARING SUB COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 14t September 2022, 3.30pm

Present: Councillor S. Walmsley (in the Chair)
Councillors G. Marsden and G. McGill

M. Bridge (Licensing Unit Manager)

M. Cunliffe (Democratic Services)

A. Green (Legal)

L. Jones (Deputy Licensing Officer)

B. Thomson (Head of Public Protection)

Also in attendance: Mr P. Sarnoe, Premises Licence Holder
PC P. Eccleston Greater Manchester Police

Public Attendance: The Hearing was held virtually and interested members of the
public would be provided with a link to access the hearing
online via Microsoft Teams or could be telephoned into the
meeting via audio only. No members of the public were in
virtual attendance.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

No Apologies for absence were submitted.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made.
MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING(S)

The Minutes of the last Licensing Hearing Sub Committee meetings held at 1.00 pm on
the 13th June 2022 and 1.00 pm on the 21st June 2022 were attached to the agenda.

Resolved:- That the minutes of the Licensing Hearing Sub Committees held
virtually at 1.00pm on the 13" June 2022 and 1.00pm on the 215t June 2022 be
approved as a correct record.

AN APPLICATION FROM GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE FOR A SUMMARY
REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF HIDDEN BAR, UNIT B, 24
SILVER STREET, BURY, BL9 0DH

The Licensing Authority received an application by the Chief Constable of Greater
Manchester Police in respect of the licence premises Hidden Bar, Unit B, 24 Silver Street,
Bury, BL9 ODH for a Summary Review of the Premises Licence and for interim steps to
be taken in advance of that review in accordance with Sections 53A to 53C of the



Page 12

Licensing Act. The reason for the application is because the police believe that the
premises are associated with serious crime and/or disorder.

The nature of the application and consideration of interim steps was detailed in the report
which was presented to the Members of the Sub-Committee by the Licensing Unit
Manager.

The steps available were:

o To modify the conditions of the licence

To exclude the retail sale of alcohol from the licence

To remove the Designated Premises Supervisor from the licence
To suspend the licence.

Members were made aware that the cost of the licensing function was funded through
the fees and charges levied by the Council. There may be additional costs if appeals
are lodged with the Magistrates and Crown Courts.

Attention was drawn to background papers which included:

Current Premises Licence

Section 53A application, Certificate and supporting evidence
Bury Council’'s Licensing Policy

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

The Licensing Unit Manager reported that summary reviews can be undertaken when the
police consider that the premises concerned are associated with serious crime or serious
disorder (or both). The summary review process allows interim conditions to be quickly
attached to a licence and for the review of the licence to be fast tracked

The premises licence in respect of Hidden Bar has been held by Hidden Bar Bury Limited
since 30 September 2020. Mr Paul Sarnoe has been the Designated Premises
Supervisor since 26" May 2022 and is also a director of the company.

A licensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing
functions”) with a view to promoting the licensing objectives:

. the prevention of crime and disorder
o public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance; and
. the protection of children from harm.

In reaching a decision, regard must be had to relevant provisions of the national
guidance and the Council’s licensing policy statement.

Appendix 1 of the report included an application for the review of a premises licence under
section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003 submitted by PC Eccleston in relation to incidents
in the early hours of Saturday 10t September 2022.

Appendix 2 of the report included the certificate under section 53A(1)(B) of the Licensing
Act 2003 issued and signed by The Chief Superintendent.

Appendix 3 of the report included the current licence and conditions.



Page 13

At the meeting Greater Manchester Police supplied further supporting evidence for this
application by playing CCTV footage of the incidents that took place on 10" September
2022. This footage was shared on screen for Members of the Sub-Committee to view at
the hearing.

The Sub-Committee then heard oral representations from PC Eccleston who set out the
basis of Greater Manchester Police’s application for a summary review of the premises
licence.

At 03.31 hours on the morning of Saturday the 10t of September 2022 an incident of
disorder occurred immediately outside the above premises resulfing in numerous
customers from the premises fighting, receiving punches and being knocked to the
ground.

The disorder continued along Broad Street (which is the street where the main
entrance/exit is situated) with several flashpoints of disorder. As a result one male
whom was also a perpetrator to the disorder received a puncture wound to his upper left
thigh resulting in loss of blood and the victim being taken to hospital.

It is my opinion that an expedited review of the premises licence is necessary to allow
the licence authority to review/amend the licence conditions and prevent a reoccurrence
of such serious crime and disorder.

The Chair allowed for facts to be checked with Greater Manchester Police.
The Premises Licence Holder made representations.

All parties were given the opportunity to question each other and to sum up their
respective cases.

The Sub-Committee then duly retired to consider the matter and all of the information
provided.

The Members of the Sub-Committee were advised by the Legal Officer as to their duties
under Section 4 of the Licensing Act 2003 to at all times consider the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives, these being:

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

The Members were also advised of their duties in carrying out those functions in relation
to:

a) the Council’s published Statement of Licensing Policy

b) the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State as contained in section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003.



Page 14

In addition, Members were advised to give appropriate weight to the steps that are
appropriate to promote the licensing objectives and the representations presented by all
parties.

The Sub-Committee also had regard to the European Convention on Human Rights and
in particular that everyone has the right to peaceful enjoyment of his possessions, respect
for his private and family life, his home and his correspondence. A fair balance between
‘competing interests must be considered.

DELEGATED DECISION

The Sub-Committee carefully considered all of the representations and evidence
produced and in particular found that incidents of serious crime and serious disorder
connected with the licensed premises had occurred on the 10t September 2022 when a
number of individual were assaulted outside the premises resulting in one person
receiving a puncture wound in the leg and suffering from heavy bleeding.

The Sub-Committee therefore unanimously resolved that the evidence presented both
demonstrated serious crime and serious disorder of an extremely violent nature. The Sub-
Committee was therefore satisfied that the incidents were sufficiently serious to mean
interim steps are necessary pending consideration of the summary review application.

The Sub-Committee noted that there is no definition of ‘serious disorder’ in the Licensing
Act 2003, but based on the evidence before it, it was satisfied that incidents clearly took
place were so serious that not only were members of the public injured, but others were
put at serious risk of injury. This in the Sub-Committee’s view meant its powers to impose
interim steps under section 53B of the said Act were engaged.

In relation to what steps are appropriate, again the Sub-Committee considered all of the
representations and evidence, as well as the options set out in section 53B(3) of the
Licensing Act 2003. The Sub-Committee has also considered what steps it felt were
appropriate to best promote the licensing objectives in the said Act, in particular in this
case the prevention of crime and disorder, and public safety.

In this case, because of the serious nature of the incidents referred to, and the risk of
further serious crime and disorder, the Sub-Committee resolved that in order to promote
the said licensing objectives it must suspend the premises licence immediately.
Reasons as follows:-

o Serious crime and disorder evidenced by CCTV
o Taken note of the current conditions of the premises licence which included:-
¢ no loitering:

» Failure to use the communications radio link to the police for reporting an
incident in a prompt manner

¢ Admission to the premises by customers after 3.00am

None of those conditions were complied with.



Page 15

Furthermore, an instruction was given to a member of staff to wash away blood from
the street which affected evidence of a crime scene.

Door staff failing to intervene during a lull in the violence

The DPS failed in his responsibilities to ensure the licence conditions are complied
with and the licensing objectives are met.

The DPS continually sort to blame doorstaff for the issues on the night.

The Sub-Committee accepted on the balance of probabilities that a male received
a puncture wound in the close vicinity of the premises taking account of how the
blood pooled outside as described by police.

Emergency calls made at 3.51am and 3.57am by staff but this incident began just
after 03.30am which was too little too late sometime after the first incident which
could have avoided the later injury to the victim.

The Sub-Committee considered the points of new measures volunteered by Mr
Sarnoe being introduced of extra doorstaff, additional CCTV and additional external
lighting. The Sub-Committee felt there is not the current capacity in place to comply
with the conditions of the premises licence and promote the Licensing Objectives.

Lack of compliance to the Bury purple flag scheme which promotes a safe night time
economy and the lack of compliance with the premises licence conditions by the
DPS have encouraged violence and it is fortunate the injuries sustained were not
more serious.

Full training to staff had not been executed by staff or the DPS

The Chair of the Sub-Committee advised the Premises Licence Holder that a letter in
writing would be sent by the Licensing Service which would provide information on the
summary review and next steps within the next 26 days.

COUNCILLOR S. WALMSLEY
Chair

(Note: The meeting started at 3.30pm and ended at 5.26pm)



Page 16

Appendix Two

Application for the review of a premises
licence under section 53A of the
Licensing Act 2003 (premises associated
with serious crime, serious disorder or
both)



Page 17

Q{Pﬂdl( 2

GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE
SCHEDULE 8A
Application for the review of a premises licence under section 53A of the

Licensing Act 2003 (premises associated with serious crime, serious disorder
or both)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If
you are completing the form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In ali
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary

l. Police Constable 15913 Peter Eccleston

(c»—n behalf of) the chief officer of Bolice for the policE area apply for the review of a
premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Premises details

| Postal address of premises.
‘ Hidden Bar, Unit B 24 Silver Street,
Post town: Bury

Postcode: BLS ODH
|

2. Premises licence details

‘ Name of Premises licence holder (if known); |
Paul Sarnoe

|
‘ Number of Premises Licence ‘

PLA 1140

3. Certificate under section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003

| | confirm that a certificate has been given by a senior member of the police force for
the police area above, that in his opinion the above premises are associated with
serious crime or serious disorder or both, and the certificate accompanies this
application. |

{Please tick the box to confirm) x]



Page 18

4. Details of association of the above premises with serious crime, serious
disorder or both:

At 03.31 hours on the morning of Saturday the 10" of September 2022 an incident of
Serious disorder occurred immediately outside the above premises. | have reviewed ‘
the premises CCTV footage (included in the application) and it clearly shows numerous ‘
customers from the premises fighting, receiving punches, and being knocked to the
ground.

The serious disorder continued along Broad Street (which is the street where the main !
entrance/exit is situated) with several flashpoints of disorder. As a result, one male who |
was also a perpetrator to the disorder received a puncture wound to his upper left thigh ‘

resuilting in loss of blood and the victim being taken to hospital.

In total the disorder continued for approximately 14 minutes and albeit the serious ‘
disorder occurred immediately outside the premises and within full view of the door ‘
staff employed by the premises, no one from the premises notified the police of this

prolonged incident which resulted in serious violence and involving numerous ‘
members of the public.

Furthermore, knowing that one male was receiving medical attention by paramedics,
staff from Hidden bar started to wash down the blood from the street which would
potentially interfere with a police investigation.

Following a conversation with the licensee police officers sought a voluntary closure to
prevent a reoccurrence of any serious disorder. The licensee agreed that he would not
reopen for the remainder of the weekend ‘
Itis my opinion that an expedited review of the premises licence is necessary to allow

the licence authority to review/amend the licence conditions and prevent a
reoccurrence of such serious crime and disorder |

Signature of Applicant:
PSR4 pe tsaus
Date: 12™ September 2022

Capacity: Police Licensing Officer

Contact details for matters concerning this application:

Address; Divisional Licensing Officer, Greater Manchester Police, Dunster Rd,
Bury, BLS8 O0RD

Telephone number: 0161 856 2256

Email: 15913@gmp.police.uk



Page 19

Appendix Three

Certificate under Section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 issued by
Superintendent



Page 20

Appendix Three

Certificate under Section 53A(1)(b) of
the Licensing Act 2003 issued by
Superintendent



Page 21

AﬁDQf\O(nc 3

ANNEX B

Greater Manchester Police, Bury, BL9 ORD

CERTIFICATE UNDER SECTION 53A(1)(b) OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

| hereby certify that in my opinion the premises described below are associated with
serious crime / serious disorder / both serious crime and serious disorder?.

Premises:
Hidden Bar, Unit B 24 Silver Street, Bury, BLSODH

Premises licence number (if known): PLA 1140

Name of premises supervisor (if known): Paul Sarnoe

I am a Chief Superintendent® in the Greater Manchester
police force.

| am giving this certificate because | am of the opinion that other procedures under
the Licensing Act are inappropriate in this case, because*:

These premises are associated with serious crime and Serious Disorder.

At 03.31 hours on the morning of Saturday the 10" of September 2022 an
incident of disorder occurred immediately outside the above premises resulting
in numerous customers from the premises fighting, revieving punches and being
knocked to the ground.

The disorder contiunued along Broad Street (which is the street where the main
entrance/exit is sittuated) with several flashpoints of disorder. As a result one
male whom was also a perpetrator to the disorder revieved a puncture wound to
his upper left thigh resulting in foss of blood and the victim being taken to
hospital.

! Delete as applicable.

2 Include business name and address and any other relevant identifying details.

3 Insert rank of officer giving the certificate, which must be superintendent or above.

* Give a brief description of why other procedures such as a standard review process are
thought to be inappropriate, e.g. the degree of seriousness of the crime and/or disorder, the
past history of compliance in relation to the premises concerned.



Page 22

# issmy opinion that an expedited review of the premises licence is necessary to
allow the licence authority to review/amend the licence conditions and prevent a
reoccurrence of such serious crime and disorder

(Signed) (Date) '



Page 23

Appendix Four

Representation received from the
Licensing Authority



Page 24

Appendix Four

Bury Council
The Licensing Act 2003

Responsible Authority Representation Form

Section 1 - Application Details

We object to the following Application:

Hidden Bar

Unit B, 24 Silver Street
Bury

BL9 ODH

Type of application. Review

New_Promi L

Application Number (if known): PL1140

Section 2 — Responsible Authority’s Details

Responsible Authority’s Details:

Please tick appropriate box:
Police

Fire Authority

Planning Authority

Health and Safety

Environmental Health Service

Child Protection




Page 25

We_ights and Measures

X Licensing Authority

Immigration

Public Health Department

Full name: Laura Jones

Job Title: Deputy Licensing Officer

Tele number: 0161 253 7206

Email: laura.j.jones@bury.gov.uk

Address:

Licensing Service
Bury Council

3 Knowsley Place
Duke Street

Bury

BL9 OEJ

Section 3 — Representations

We object to the application being granted at all

We object to the application being granted in its current form™

X We wish to add representations to the review application*

*If you choose this option remember to tell us in section 3B what changes you would like
to see.

You need to complete the boxes below as fully as possible. If you do not then the Licensing
Sub-Committee may not understand why you have made a representation (objection).

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary. Please number all extra
pages and add the applicant’'s name and your name to each page.




Page 26

' Section 3A — The Objectives

' To prevent
crime and
disorder

Please state your reasons:

Enforcement Officers from the Licensing Department carry out regular
evening enforcement on licensed premises. Visits have been made to
Hidden Bar on the following dates and subsequent findings from those
visits are detailed below.

o 29 April 2022 visited alongside GMP. Concerns were raised with
the manager about the age of some of the patrons. She was
advised that ID checks should also be carried out at the bar
alongside checks on the door to challenge anyone who looks
under 25.

e 24 June 2022 Licensing Officers visited after receiving complaints
of underage on the premises. Mr Sarnoe was spoken to and said
that all patrons had been ID checked at the door and bar.

e An incident was reported to us by GMP on 11 July 2022 of a 16
year old male who had collapsed outside the bar after drinking
excess alcohol inside. A joint evening visit with GMP therefore took
place on 22 July 2022. The door supervisor was observed checked
ID however he accepted a Bury College pass and a photograph of
a driving licence on a mobile phone, despite the condition below
being on the licence;

The premises will operate a “Challenge 25” proof of age policy and
signage to this effect is to be prominently displayed within the
premises. Persons who appear to be under the age of 25 must
produce for thorough scrutiny by staff, proof of identity/age before
being sold / supplied alcohol. Only a passport or photo-card driving
licence or a proof of age card bearing the official ‘PASS’

accreditation hologram should to be accepted as proof of age.

Also, with reference to the incident of 10 September 2022, which resulted
in the application for a summary review, the following condition attached to
the licence was breached when the radios were not used to alert the Police
or other venues to violence and disorder occurring immediately outside the
premises.

e The system shall be kept in good working order at all times. When
the premises are open to the public, the communications link to the
Police and other licensed premises shall be switched on and
available to and monitored by the Designated Premises Supervisor
or a nominated member of staff. The system to be used to report
incidents and warn each other of the presence of potential
troublemakers in the area. The premises must be linked to a system
of communication with the Police and other licensed premises as
agreed with the Police and Licensing.




Page 27

Public safety

Please state your reasons:

With reference to the incident of 10 September 2022, which resulted in the
application for a summary review, the following condition attached to the
licence was breached when patrons appeared to be admitted to the bar
after 3am;

o Clientele must not be admitted to the premises after 0300hrs.

To prevent | Please state your reasons:
public
nuisance
N/A
The Please state your reasons:

protection of
children from
harm

Enforcement Officers from the Licensing Department carry out regular
evening enforcement on licensed premises. Visits have been made to
Hidden Bar on the following dates and subsequent findings from those
visits are detailed below.




Page 28

29 April 2022 visited alongside GMP. Concerns were raised with
the manager about the age of some of the patrons. She was
advised that ID checks should also be carried out at the bar
alongside checks on the door to challenge anyone who looks
under 25.

24 June 2022 Licensing Officers visited after receiving complaints
of underage on the premises. Mr Sarnoe was spoken to and said
that all patrons had been ID checked at the door and bar.

An incident was reported to us by GMP on 11 July 2022 of a 16
year old male who had collapsed outside the bar after drinking
excess alcohol inside. A joint evening visit with GMP therefore took
place on 22 July 2022. The door supervisor was observed checked
ID however he accepted a Bury College pass and a photograph of
a driving licence on a mobile phone, despite the condition below
being on the licence;

The premises will operate a “Challenge 25” proof of age policy and
signage to this effect is to be prominently displayed within the
premises. Persons who appear to be under the age of 25 must
produce for thorough scrutiny by staff, proof of identity/age before
being sold / supplied alcohol. Only a passport or photo-card driving
licence or a proof of age card bearing the official ‘PASS’
accreditation hologram should to be accepted as proof of age.




Page 29

Section 3B — Suggestions/Further information

Licensing Enforcement Officers work closely alongside GMP and we have been present on a
number of evening visits to the premises and are aware of ongoing issues. | support the
application by GMP, however if Members are minded to allow the premises to keep their
licence, | would ask that the Conditions suggested below be added to the licence and that the
hours of the licence are reduced as below.

The hours of the premises to be reduced to;
Last entry midnight
Last alcohol sale 0030 hrs

Premises closed to the public 1am.

Conditions to be added

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

e The premises will employ a minimum of five door supervisors from the premises opening
time until close.

e At least two of the door supervisors will remain at the entrance at all times in order to
maintain the integrity of the security operation. Door staff will actively disperse anyone away
from the entrance, discouraging the gathering of large groups (more than 5 people) and
preventing potential flashpoints of disorder.

e One door supervisor will maintain contact with the DPS by use of an internal radio link and
will keep the DPS informed in relation to any incidents, disorder or refusals.

s The Designated Premises Supervisor or on-duty manager must ensure that all door
supervisors on duty at the premises are correctly displaying their current SIA accreditation
and are briefed on their responsibilities and relevant company operating procedures
before they commence duty.

e The premises will immediately install and use an ID Scanner as a visible deterrent for known
offenders and persistent problem causers known to the electronic system and other
operators. Any patrons appearing to be under the age of 25 years will be required to scan
their photographic ID prior to entry in order to prove they are over 18. The DPS will ensure
the ID scanner is updated with the details of any patrons known for committing criminal
offences such as disorder, assaults and drugs misuse within the premises and will refuse
entry to any person identified by the ID scanner as being barred from other premises.

No person under the age of 18 years to be on the premises at any time.

» The premises will immediately install and use a knife arch (metal detector) The knife arch
will be permanently fitted at the entrance of the premises and all customers will be required
to enter through the knife arch. Any customer indicated by the knife arch will be subject to
a search.

All bags larger than a clutch purse will be searched at the point of entry.

The premises will operate a fully functioning and effective CCTV system throughout all
public areas of the premises (save the toilets). There will be an internal CCTV camera at
the point of entry that will be of sufficient quality to allow facial recognition. The CCTV
system will be to a standard approved by Greater Manchester Police.




Page 30

e The CCTV system will be retained for a minimum of 31 days and will be made available to
any responsible authorities on request.

* A CCTV camera and light will be installed so that activity in the alleyway opposite the
entrance can be monitored.

¢ The DPS or licensee will ensure that the CCTV, ID scanner and the knife arch are fully
operational each day, prior to the premises opening to the public and will maintain a log to
show that they have been tested daily.

* In the event of a malfunction of either the CCTV system, ID Scanner or knife arch, the
licensee or DPS will notify the GMP licensing officer ASAP or in any case within 12 hours
of the malfunction being identified.

¢ The DPS or a Personal Licence Holder will be on the premises at all times the premises are
open for trade.

» The premises will operate a radio link between other licensed premises and the Town
Centre CCTV system. Any incidents or refusals will be brought to the attention of nearby
licensed premises and the CCTV operator for monitoring.

No glassware will be permitted outside the premises.

e The premises will be a full and active member of the local pub watch scheme. The DPS will
be required to attend the meetings regularly, however can nominate a deputy on the
occasions that the DPS is not available.

» All staff authorised to sell alcohol shall be trained in (delete as appropriate):

(i) Relevant age restrictions in respect of products

(i) Prevent underage sales

(iii) Prevent proxy sales

(iv) Maintain the refusals log

(v) Enter sales correctly on the tills so the prompts show as appropriate

(vi) Recognising signs of drunkenness and vulnerability

(vii) How overservice of alcohol impacts on the four objectives of the Licensing Act 2003
(viii) How to refuse service

(ix) The premises’ duty of care policy, understanding and dealing with situations involving
vulnerable people, and incidents of harassment

(x) Action to be taken in the event of an emergency, including the preservation of a crime
scene and reporting an incident to the emergency services

(xi) The conditions in force under this ficence.

* Training must include evidence that the trainee has gained knowledge and understanding
of the training, which may consist of a test or quiz, completed and signed by the trainee.

e Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each member of staff.
Training shall be regularly refreshed and at no greater than 6 [or specify] monthly
intervals. Training records shall be made available for inspection upon request by a police
officer or an authorised officer of Bury Council.

e Customers permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises to smoke must be
restricted to a designated smoking area defined on the plan as agreed with GMP. No more
than 5 customers will be permitted to remain in the designated smoking area at any one
time.

The Prevention of public nuisance

e The premises will play softer, slower music from the point of last orders until the premises
close in order to encourage patrons to make their way to the exit and encourage an orderly
egress and dispersal from the premises.




Page 31

o Telephone numbers for local taxi/private hire companies will be displayed at the bar, near
to the point of exit and within the toilet areas in order to prevent customers congregating
whilst awaiting transport.

e The DPS or licensee will ensure that all waste including bottle bins are kept in a secure
location whilst the premises are open for business. Any waste will not be placed out for
refuge collection until no earlier than 6am on the day of the refuge collection. All waste
containers will then be returned to the premises once the refuge has been collected. |

Signed...... PR Dated 22/9/22

N.B if you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
hearing and any subsequent appeal proceedings.



Page 32

Appendix Five

Premises Licence for Hidden Bar, Unit
B, 24 Silver Street, Bury



Page 33

BULY

COUNCIL

L\ﬁDQHOl w 5

BURY COUNCIL

Licensing Unit

3 Knowsley Place
Duke Street

Bury

BL9 OEJ

Telephone 0161 253 5208

12/09/2022

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Hidden Bar

Unit B, 24 Siiver Street, Bury, Lancashire, BL9 ODH.

Not applicable

ICENSABLE ACTIV

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

{\ctivity (and Area if applicable)
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Description

Monde_ay -_Sunday

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Mondqy - Sun_t_!_a!

I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday - Sunday

J. Supply of aicohol for consumption ON the premises only
Monday - Sunday

Description
Monday - Sunday

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

Part 2

Hidden Bar Bury Ltd

Time From Time Ta
Nggr] 3:45am
Noon 3:45am

11:00pm 3:{5am

Noon 3:15am
Time From Time To
Noon 3:45am

Unit B, 24 Silver Street, Bury, Lancashire, BLS 0DH.
Telephone 07546619837



Page 34

BURY COUNCIL

D
) E[CI Licensing Unit
3 Knowsley Place

COUNCIL Duke Street

Bury
BLY OEJ
Telephone 0161 253 5208 12/09/2022
Licensing Act 2003
] L]
Premises Licence
Hidden Bar Bury Ltd | | o 12769576
Paul SARNOE 35 Hollins Drive, Bolton, Greater Manchester, BL2 1DH.

Licence No. 138469 Issued by Bolton



Page 35

- BURY COUNCIL
(] Licensing Unit
3 Knowsley Place
COUNCIL Duke Street

Bury
BL9 OEJ

Telephone 0161 253 5208 12/09/2022

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

LICENSING ACT 2003
CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THE GRANT OF THIS LICENCE

This licence is granted subject to any Mandatory Conditions imposed by the Licensing Act
2003, and conditions volunteered on the application form to be undertaken by the applicant
and where necessary, conditions imposed by the Licensing Authority in order to promote
the Licensing Objectives.

Mandatory Conditions:

a No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence at a time when there is no
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) in respect of the Premises Licence OR at a time when |
the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his/her Personal
Licence has been suspended.

b Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made or authorized by a
person who holds a Personal Licence.

¢ Any Door Security staff employed to carry out a security activity at the premises must be
licensed with the Security Industry Authority (SIA),

d. In respect of the exhibition of films as mentioned below:

. 1 The admission of children to the exhibitions of any film is restricted as follows:
2 Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless 3(b) below applies, the
admission of children is restricted in accordance with any recommendation of that body.
3 Where:-
(a) the film classification body is not specified in this licence, or
(b) the licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies
to the film in question,
the admission of children is restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the
licensing authority.
4 In relation to the above:
“children” means persons under the age of 18 years; and
“film classification body” means the persons or person designated as the authority under
section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984.



Page 36

BURY COUNCIL

D
D @:’ Licensing Unit
3 Knowsley Place

COUNCIL Duke Street
Bury
BL9 OEJ

Telephone 0161 253 5208 12/09/2022

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Mandatory Conditions pursuant to The Licensina Act 2003
Mandatory Licensing Conditions (Amendment) Order 2014

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises,

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to:

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply aicohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise)

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable

manner

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability),

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.



Page 37

BURY COUNCIL

D
D [U:' Licensing Unit
3 Knowsley Place

COUNCIL Duke Street
Bury
BL9 OEJ

Telephone 0161 253 5208 12/09/2022

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply
of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on In accordance with the age verification

policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4, The responsible person must ensure that:

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures:

(i) beer or cider: 2 pint

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml, and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 mi

(b) these measures are displayed in a3 menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises, and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Definition:
Responsible person - as defined by section 153 (4) Licensing Act 2003 -

(a) In relation to a licensed premises -
(i) the holder of a premises licence in relation to a premises



Page 38

BURY COUNCIL

D
D [u:” i Licensing Unit
3 Knowsley Place

COUNCIL Duke Street
Bury
BL9 OEJ

Telephone 0161 253 5208 12/09/2022

LicensingvAct 2003
Premises Licence

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) under such a licence

(iif} any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised for the purposes of this section by
such a holder or supervisor.

(b) In relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate,
any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables him
to prevent the supply in question,

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on
or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-

(a) “duty”is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula-

where-
P= D+ (DxV)

(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value

added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence-

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question ; and l
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added |
Tax Act 1994, |

|



Page 39

BURY COUNCIL

D
D @] Licensing Unit
3 Knowsley Place

COUNCIL Duke Street
Bury
BL9 OEJ

Telephone 0161 253 5208 12/09/2022

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall
be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest
penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the
next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.

Conditions Agreed with Greater Manchester Police

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

1/ The premise is to operate a CCTV system which is to be maintained in good working
order at all times the premises is open for business, such system and the positioning of the
cameras to be to the reasonable satisfaction of Greater Manchester Police. The recording
medium (e.g. discs / tapes / hard drive etc) and associated images are to be retained and
securely stored for a minimum period of 28 days and are to be made available to the police
/ authorised officers of the Licensing Authority upon request. A member of staff trained in
the use of the CCTV system must be available (but not necessarily at the premises) at all
times that the premises are open to the public to provide copies of data, subject to Data
Protection legislation, upon request and as soon as reasonably practicable following a
request. The premises licence holder or designated premises supervisor is to provide the
police with the contact details of at least two members of staff (or other person(s)) who are
trained and familiar with the operation of the equipment so that, at the expense of the
premises licence holder, they are able to check that the equipment is operating properly and
that they are able to provide copies of recorded data upon request and within ho more than
12 hours from the time of the request. The premises licence holder or the designated
premises supervisor must notify the licensing office or the police in the event of CCTV
breakdown or malfunction as soon as s reasonably practicable and in any event within 24
hours.

2/ A daily log must be maintained at the premises showing the full name, date of birth and

!
|
!



Page 40

BURY COUNCIL

.[LJ:'F Licensing Unit
3 Knowsley Place

COUNCIL Duke Street
Bury
BLY OEJ

Telephone 0161 253 5208 12/09/2022

Licensing Aét 200:;
Premises Licence

SIA badge number of the Door Security Staff on duty, the time when they started and
ended thelr shift and the details of any incidents that take place to include incidents when a
member of the public is refused entry to the premises. The log is to be made available to
the Police, to SIA inspectors & to Authorised Officers of the Licensing Authority on request.

3/ staff training shall take place on the Licensing Act and Licensing objectives upon
commencement of employment every six months thereafter. A written record of this training
is to be maintained and made available to the police and any authorised officer of the
council for inspection on request.

4/ The licence holder and/or the designated premises supervisor or a person nominated by
them shall be a member of and attend at the meetings of the Pub and Club watch scheme
for the area within which the premises is located.

5/ No drink shall be removed from the premises in an unsealed container.,

6/ No person in possession of a drink in a sealed or unsealed container shall be allowed to
enter the premises except for the purposes of delivery or from moving from one part of the
premises to another.

7/ 2 security staff must be employed at the premises on Friday and Saturday and on days
preceding Bank Holidays between the hours of 23.00 and close of business.

8/ Security staff are to use their best endeavours to prevent persons loitering outside the
premises.

9/ The system shall be kept in good working order at all times. When the premises are
open to the public, the communications link to the Police and other licensed premises shall
be switched on and available to and monitored by the Designated Premises Supervisor or a
nominated member of staff. The system to be used to report incidents and warn each other
of the presence of potential trouble makers in the area. The premises must be linked to a
system of communication with the Police and other licensed premises as agreed with the
Police and Licensing.

10/ The communication system must be used to report information likely to be of interest to
other parties to the network as soon as possible.

Public Safety



Page 41

BURY COUNCIL

D
D Licensing Unit
3 Knowsley Place

COUNCIL Duke Street
Bury
BLS OEJ

Telephone 0161 253 5208 12/09/2022

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

11/Customers are to be prevented from leaving the premises with glasses or open bottles.
Empty bottles must be placed into locked bins so as to prevent them from being used as
weapons.

To Prevent Public Nuisance

12/ Management and staff are to use their best endeavours to prevent persons loitering at
the premises and to ensure that persons refused entry or ejected are asked to leave the
vicinity of the premises.

13/ Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting that
customers respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area Quietly.

14/ Music and associated other noise sources (e.g. DJs and amplified voices) shall not be
generally audible inside noise sensitive property at any time. The DPS or a member of staff
is to carry out noise level checks of the surrounding outside area whenever entertainment is
being provided taking action to reduce noise levels where there is a potential for nuisance to
be caused.

15/ After 2100hrs all external doors and windows are to be kept closed when live
entertainment or recorded music is in progress.

16/ At an appropriate time before closing time, announcements should be made reminding
customers to leave quietly.

17/ On occasions when the premises are used / hired to hold an 18th birthday party, at least
one SIA registered security staff is to be employed at the premises for the duration of the
function. In addition, on such occasions, the sale of alcohol and the provision of regulated
entertainment is to cease no later than 23.00hrs.

The Protection from Children from Harm

18/ The premises will operate a “Challenge 25” proof of age policy and signage to this effect
is to be prominently displayed within the premises. Persons who appear to be under the age
of 25 must produce for thorough scrutiny by staff, proof of identity/age before being sold /
supplied alcohol. Only a passport or photo-card driving licence or a proof of age card bearing
the official 'PASS’ accreditation hologram should to be accepted as proof of age.



Page 42

BURY COUNCIL

D
D @:' Licensing Unit
3 Knowsley Place

COUNCIL Duke Street
Bury .
BLY OEJ

Telephone 0161 253 5208 12/09/2022

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

19/ The premises is to maintain a refusals book to record the details of
incidents/descriptions of individuals whenever a member of staff has refused to sell alcohol
to a person suspected of being under the age of 18. The book must be made available to
the police/authorised officers of the Licensing Authority on request.

20/ That ALL alcohol be displayed/stored in an area not accessible to the public or in locked
storage.

Conditions added at the licensing hearing sub commitee March 2022 following an
application to vary the premises license.

Drugs Policy Conditions ~ Zero tolerance policy to druas

21/ All staff will complete drugs awareness training within 1 month of commencing
employment, evidence of such training will be documented and signed by both the DPS and
member of staff to confirm such training has taken place.

22/ Customers displaying any signs of being under the influence of drugs will be refused
entry to the premises. If drugs of any sort are seized during any search, the items will be
evidenced on the CCTV camera at the entrance to the premises and the police will be
notified by contacting 101 from time to time (although this will not apply in every case, for
example if 2 small amount of cannabis for personal use is confiscated). Greater Manchester
Police will deal with the matter as part of daily business.

23/ Self-sealed numbered bags will be used to safely and securely store any drugs that are
seized. Wherever possible, the bag will be sealed and signed in the presence of the
individual(s) from who they were seized.

24/ Internal patrols shall be carried out in areas which are vulnerable to drug taking or
supply, such as toilets or poorly lit areas as a minimum requirement every 30 minutes. The
patrols will record within the incident book should any drugs be found on persons within the
premises or drugs paraphernalia found within the toilets or other vulnerable areas.

25/ Staff will not approach any persons suspected of supplying controlled drugs. They shall
be kept under observation and the duty manager or security personnel should be informed,
the duty manager or security personnel should immediately contact the police for assistance



Page 43

BURY COUNCIL

D
D [u:l Licensing Unit
3 Knowsley Place

C O UNCIL Duke Street
Bury
BLY OEJ

Telephone 0161 253 5208 12/09/2022

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

in such circumstances.

26/ Any persons supplying controlled drugs shall be detained where it is possible and safe to
do so and the police shall be informed.

27/ Any customer displaying signs of being under the influence of drugs within the premises
will be cared for by a member of staff until assistance arrives.

28/ A lockable box for storage of confiscated substances will be installed on the premises
the contents of which handed to the police.

Search Policy

28/ When employed, door staff will monitor customers as they queue and enter the
premises.

29/ In order to deter customers from bringing drugs and/or offensive weapons into the
premises, no less than 1 in 10 customers entering the premises shall be searched.

30/ Signage will be placed outside the premises to advise patrons that they will be subject
to searches from door staff and that the searches will be monitored by CCTV. Refusal to be
searched will result in no entry to the premises.

31/ A CCTV camera and TV monitor will be placed at the entrance to the premises where
searches are to be undertaken so that individuals who have drugs seized from their person
can be identified. This will also provide evidential footage if any items are seized from the
patron and act as a deterrent for patrons not to bring items into the premises.

32/ Those displaying signs of being under the influence of drugs or alcohol will be refused
entry to the premises. If drugs of any sort are seized, they will be shown and evidenced on
the CCTV camera at the entrance to the premises. The police will then be notified of items
seized by the premises contacting 101 from time to time (although this will not apply in
every case, for example if a small amount of cannabis for personal use is confiscated). The
matter will then be dealt with by Greater Manchester Police within the course of daily
business.

33/ If weapons are seized or if anyone is reasonably suspected of carrying a weapon, the
weapon will be shown and evidenced on the CCTV camera. The police will be notified



Page 44

BURY COUNCIL

D
D [u:l Licensing Unit
3 Knowsley Place

COUNCIL Duke Street
Bury
BL9 OEJ

Telephone 0161 253 5208 12/09/2022

-Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

immediately by contacting 101. The matter will then be dealt with by Greater Manchester
Police in the course of daily business.

34/ Door staff will be vigilant to the fact that adapted articles can be used as weapons but
can be more difficult to detect. If any such items (e.g. jewellery, belt buckles) give cause for
concern, access to the premises will be denied.

35/ Self-sealed numbered bags will be used to safely and securely store any drugs/weapons
that are seized. Wherever possible, the bag will be sealed and signed in the presence of the
individual(s) from who they were seized.

36/ All seizures will be fully recorded by the CCTV system and will be entered into the
premises' incident log book.

37/ The items which are seized will be securely stored on the premises so that police officers
can subsequently collect the items from the premises following the seizures.

To prevent crime and disorder

38/ The premises must be linked to a system of communication with the Police and other
licensed premises as agreed with the Police and Licensing Authority. The system shall be
kept in good working order at all times. When the premises are open to the public, the
communications link to the Police and other licensed premises shall be switched on and
available to and monitored by the Designated Premises Supervisor or a nominated member
of staff, The system to be used to report incidents and warn each other of the presence of
potential trouble makers in the area.

39/ The Premises will employ SIA door security staff which will be approved by the GMP
licensing officer. A daily log must be maintained at the premises showing the full name, date
of birth and SIA badge number of the Door Security Staff on duty, the time when they
started and ended their shift and the details of any incidents that take place to include
incidents when a member of the public is refused entry to the premises. The log is to be
made available to the Police, to SIA inspectors & to Authorised Officers of the Licensing
Authority on request. The Premises will employ SIA door security and be approved by the
GMP licensing officer.

Public safet



Page 45

BURY COUNCIL

D
) Licensing Unit
3 Knowsley Place

COUNCIL Duke Street
Bury
BLY OEJ

Telephone 0161 253 5208 12/09/2022

Licensing Act _2003
Premises Licence /

=XE: o

40/ Clientele must not be admitted to the premises after 0300hrs.

\liche

Signature of Authorised Officer



Page 46

BURY COUNCIL

;[U:”? Licensing Unit
3 Knowsley Place

COUNC Duke Street
Bury
BL9 OEJ

Telephone 0161 253 5208 12/09/2022

Licensing Act 2003 |
Premises Licence Summary

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Hidden Bar

Unit B, 24 Silver Street, Bury, Lancashire, BL9 ODH.

y HE LICENCE 1S VE AITEL 5
= 11 | N | I

Not applicable

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

= pravision of jate night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

Activily (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Mpnggy - Sqnp{a_uy Noon 3:45am
F. Playing of recorded muslc (Indoors)

M_ondgy - Sunq_ay Noon 3:45am
I, Late night refreshment {Indoors)

Monday S_ungg! 11:00pm 3:45am
dJ. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

Monday - Sunday Noon 3:15am

Description Time From Time To

| Monday - Sunday Noon 3:45am

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only

]’ Hidden Bar Bury Lid Unit B, 24 Silver Street, Bury, Lancashire, BL9 0DH.



Page 47

BURY COUNCIL

D
D @:I Licensing Unit
3 Knowsley Place

COUNCIL Duke Street
Bury
BL9 OEJ

Telephone 0161 253 5208 12/09/2022

rLicensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

Hidden Bar Bury Ltd 12769576

Paul SARNOE

Not applicable

Signature of Authorised Officer



Page 48

Appendix Six

Additional Bundle of Evidence submitted
by Greater Manchester Police on the
27" September 2022



RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page 1 of 9

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s.9: Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
URN |
| |

Statement of: Peter Eccleston
Age if under 18: 0'18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18’) Occupation: Police Officer - PC 15913

This statement (consisting of 8 pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it
knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in it, which |
know to be false or.do not bell ve to be true.

Signature: Date: 27/09/2022

Check box if witness evidence is visually recorded [] (supply witness details on last page)

1. lam Police Constable 15913 Peter.Eccleston of the Greater Manchester Police stationed at Bury Police Station,
Dunster Road, Bury. My specmc role is that of the Divisional Llcensmg Officer. | have been delegated to act on behalf
of the Chief Constable relating to all matters as defined under the Licensing act 2003 (hearings) Regulations 2005.

2. Following an incident of serious crime and disorder associated with Hidden Bar, Unit B 24 Silver Street, Bury in the
early hours of Saturday 10 September 2022 | have had a conversation with Bury Divisional Commander, Chief
Superintendent Hill on Monday 12th September 2022 where | explained the severity and level of violence used in the
disturbance and | requested an expedlted review to be considered: This was authorlsed by ChlefSuperlntendent Hill
under Section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003. Followmg this authorisation | requested a review of the premises
license which | have included as Exhibits A & B respectively.

3. Further to seeking authorisation, | along with PS Vernon attended Hidden Bar at 13:45hours and spoke to Mr Sarnoe
with regards the incident on Saturday 10" September. Given the seriousness of the incident, the level of violence
used and seriousness of injury, we informed Mr Sarnoe that | would be submitting an application to have the
premises license reviewed. At this point Mr Sarnoe became annoyed and frustrated claiming the incident had
occurred outside Hidden Bar and that we had been waiting for something like this to happen so that we could take
him to review. Whilst at Hidden Bar 1 took the opportunity to take photographs of his door security staff book and
incident book from the 10™ September 2022. | have included these as Exhibit C and D respectively.

4. The circumstances of the serious crime and serious disorder are that, approximately 03: 54 hours on the morning of
Saturday 10t September 2022, police were called to an incident of crime and disorder. The ¢all was made to police
by Ambulance control after they had received numerous reports of a stabbing outside Hidden Bar. Greater
Manchester Police log reference number which relates is: 000567-10/09/2022. A copy of the log can be found at
Exhibit E.

5. On police arrival, the disturbance had ceased, and officers were faced with a male adult who had received a
puncture wound to his.inner left thigh, the subsequent crime scene and numerous individuals who were still
loitering outside the premises.

Signature:....... o Signature witnessed by: ...

2010/11 RESTRICTED (when complete)




10.

11.

12.

13.

Page 2 of 9

Officers who were on scene at the time, tended to the victim and conducted their initial enquiries which included
securing a copy of Hidden Bars CCTV footage from outside the premises, which was provided by Mr Sarnoe. | have
included this footage as Exhibit F.

Having reviewed the CCTV footage, there is prolonged serious disorder which continued for 14 minutes between the
times of 03:31 and 03:45hours that morning during which time numerous customers from the premises are involved
in fighting, receiving / throwing punched and being knocked to the ground. There were several flashpoints during
this 14-minute period of serious crime and disorder resulting in numerous people receiving visible injuries, the most
serious being a puncture wound to the upper inner left thigh of one customer for which he was taken to hospital
where he received medical attention for those injuries.

During the 14minutes of serious disorder there are some pertinent points within the footage which requires further
attention and what | have been able to ascertain from the investigating officers so far is that at approximately
03:00hours on the morning of the 10 September 2022, the male victim who receives the puncture wound to his
inner upper left thigh, attends Hidden Bar after 03:00 hours in company with his son and partner. They are initially
stopped by door security staff and initially refused entry. After loitering at the door for approximately 30 minutes
they are then seen on the CCTV footage being allowed entry. Moments later they are seen exiting the premlses
desp|te the last entry time of 03:00hours as perthe premlses license conditions. As they exit the premises, son’s
girlfriend is approached by another male customer who takes hold of her, resulting in son intervening at which point
the situation escalates to serious physical violence and several customers are seen rushing out of Hidden Bar and
become involved in the disorder between 03:31 and 03:33 hours. During this period of time the father and son are
overpowered and are subjected to a sustained attack resulting in them both being knocked to the floor where the
attack continues. '

The second ﬂashpoint'oécurred at 03:37 hours. From the CCTV footage, customers are seen still loitering around-the
premises. The father returns from the junction of Silver Street and proceeds to punch another male customer who
was involved in the initial flashpoint. The son becomes involved and again the situation escalates rapidly resulting in
father on the floor. Although | cannot say for certain that it is at this point where father receives the puncture
wound to his leg, it is worth noting that prior to it escalating and immediately after no blood can be seen on the foot
ware of the father '(victim). Itis-only after he has been stood, loitering outside for several minutes that blood can be
seen running down the inside of his left white trainer and blood begins to pool on the floor.

A third flashpoint occurs at 03:44 hours. From the footage most of the violence occurs out of view of camera and
only comes into.view as 6ne of the young males can be seen falling to floor almost at the feet of the father {victim).

At 03:45 hours a young male can be seen approaching the main entrance/exit to Hidden Bar and it is quite clear that
he has been involved in the disorder due to his face and arm being covered in blood.

At 03:50 hours, it is quite visible that father’s (victims) health is beginning to deteriorate, and he can be seen
slumped over one of the bins outside the Hidden Bar before gradually falling to floor: At this point bar staff from
Hidden Bar can been tending to the fathers’ injuries prior to police and paramedics arrival.

At 03:57 hours, Mr Sarnoe is seen leaving the office via the external door and looking at the injured father lying on
the ground. At 03:57 hours, Mr Sarnoe is then seen speaking to a staff member, pointing at the pool of blood on the
floor and at which point the same member disappears for a short time only to return with a bucket of water who in

Signature:. /. Z A e S re naeen Signature witnessed by: .................ooooiii

2006/07 (1 RESTRICTED (when complete)




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Signature: Z.. £V

Page 3 of 9

turn throws said water onto the crime scene in what appears to be an attempt to swill away the blood from the
crime scene. At 03:58 hours, the same staff member returns with a second bucket of water however as police arrive
she is prevented from throwing the second bucket by the door security team.

From the start of the disorder at 03:31 hours and police receiving the call from Ambulance control at 03:54 hours,
this was the only call which had been logged on the police computer system.

As a result of this incident, three crimes have been recorded the details of which are as follows:

a. CRI/O6NN/0016329/22 - crime report for assault relating to Section 18 Offences Against the Person Act 1861.
This offences is whereby someone has unlawfully and maliciously by any means whatsoever, wound or cause

~any grievous bodily harm to any person with intent to do some grievous bodily harm to any person.

b. CRI/OGNN/001_6331/22 —crime report for'_assault relating to Section 20 Offenqes Against the Person Act 1861.
This offence is whereby someone unlawfully and maliciously wound or inflict any grievous bodily harm upon any
other person, either with or without any weapon or instrument.

C. CRI/OGNN/0016332/22 — crime report relating to an offence of Violent Disorder, Section 2 of the Public Order
Act 1986. This offence is whereby 3 or.more persons who are present together use or threaten
unlawful violence and the conduct of them (taken together) is such as would cause’a person of reasonable
firmness present atthe scene to fear for his personal safety, each of the persons using or fhreatening unlawful
violence.

Further to this incident, there are other incidents and information which is associated to Hidden Bar which gives
cause for concern and demonstrate how there is a significant disregard towards the premises license conditions and
the four licensing objectives.

On Saturday 3" September 2022 several police officers visited Hidden Bar whilst conducted a licensed premises
check as per the Bury Divisional-nigh time economy operation: Operation Lynx. During the visit, a cocaine wipe was
used by one of the officers which displayed a positive result indicating that there were traces of cocaine on the bar
surface: | was notified of this incident via email from the on- duty Inspector at the time; Inspector Ward 18176 who
was also out on patrol with officers that evening. | have printed a copy of the email (irrelevant information
redacted) which I'have added as Exhibit G.

On Friday 2" September-2022 at 13;00 hours, | attended a meeting with Mr Sarnoe following reports that he had
been obstructive towards officers when carrying out licensed premises checks at Hidden Bar. | had arranged for PC
Nadeem to accompany me at the meeting as a witness.

On speaking to Mr Sarnoe, he felt that he was being targeted due to the amount of premises license checks which
were being carried out at Hidden Bar on a weekly basis predominately at weekends. i tried to explain that due to
information still being received and previous intelligence regarding underage drinking in his premises, | had
responsibility as the licensing officer to make sure young people were not at risk of harm and the necessary and
appropriated Identification checks were being carried out. [ also explained that due to OP Lioness (Violence Against
Women) there was another team of officers checking licensed premises in the town centre with the main objective
of vulnerable people in the night-time economy. As such | explained that | understand why he may have felt as
though he was being targeted howevef there was a justified reasbn'f_or the visits which were being carried out. Not
satisfied with my explanation, Mr Sarnoe accused me of targeting his premises due to the colour of his skin.

Signature witnessed by:.................ccoooiii

2006/07 (1) RESTRICTED (when complete)




20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

2006/07 (1)

Page 4 of 9

I categorically refuted those claims and reinforced the reasons for the visits. | suggested that if he stopped young
people under the age of 18 years old entering his premises, then the visits would decrease.

On Friday 5™ August 2022 at around 22:00hrs, PC Redmond attended Hidden Bar, to conduct a license premises
check for vulnerable females under the National Violence Against Women operation (VAWG), which for Greater
Manchester Police was called Op Lioness. On attending the premises, the officer states that the door security
supervisors had concerns about letting him and other officer in the premises to conduct the check as they had been
told to check with management of the premises first. As such the officer waited at the entrance and he was
approached by a young male who stated he was the manager. After a couple of minutes, the officer was
approached by a black male who was pacing around and looked agitated. This male introduced himself as the owner
of the premises and came across aggressive and obstructive towards officer and threatening towards his staff. The
officer specifically noted that the ownei’_ shouted at his door st‘af'f and manager and threatehed them with being
fired if they allowed police to enter the premises. | have included P'C‘ Redmond statement as Exhibit H

At 00: O7hrs on Sunday 31 July 2022, PC’s 17518 Brown and 05775 Hussain have conducted a premises license
check. A record of the visit has been provided at the time Wthh [ have mcluded as Exhibit I. Fromthe record,
officers have noted that management did not want police |n5|de the premises. Both officers have provided a
statement outlining the details of this encounter which | have included as Exhibit J and K respectively.

On Friday 29" July 2022 at approximately 20:15 hours, another license premises check was carried out at Hidden
Bar by PC’s 18730 Howcroft and 17484 Kemp. They attended the premises after mformatlon was relayed over their
personal radio’s that a group of around 10 young males had entered Hidden Bar, none of which appeared to have
had their identification checked on entry. This information was relayed by another officer who at the time was
situated in Bradley Fold CCTV room.and was monitoring the town centre as part ovape_r'ation Lioness.

Upon the officers entering the premises there was a group of young males sat to the right-hand side of the premises
close to the bar. Officers asked the group to produce identification for proof of age, none of which were able to do
so. As such they were asked to leave by the manager at the time Kaide Goodridge which they duly did without any
objections. Body worn video was taken of the encounter which | can produce as Exhibit L. From the Body Worn
Video footage it would appear that none of the group have alcohol in their possess_lon, despite this it shows there is
a lack of effective management for a licensed premises considering this group is sat next to the bar and
management/bar staff are going about their duties. A

On Friday 227 July 2022, | was on duty from 16:00hrs having deviated my shift to work alongside Bury Council
Licensing Officers Laura Jones and Alex O’Farrell so that checks could be carried out at various licensed premises
during the evening. At 21:25 hours, we visited Hidden Bar. We spoke to the bar manager Dylan Lealand and the
door security team member. Whilst speaking to them, a customer had already approached the door wanting to gain
entry and initially, the door security supervisor had accepted a student identification card and accompanying letter
as proof of age. At this point | interjected and refused the customer entry based on the fact that the identification
was inadequate. | also pointed out that the only acceptable identification is photographic identification which
includes the official holographic ‘PASS’ mark or other official documentation such as a UK driving license or
passport. It was quite chvious from this experience that identification such as the student identification was
regularly accepted at the premlses and no one from the premises that was present at the time seemed to know any
different. This was another example of the mismanagement of the premises and a disregard for the premises license
conditions which stipulates a‘g point 18 under the licensing objective of Protection of Children from Harm “...Only a




26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

Signature:... 2 £/

’ RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page 5 0of 9

passport or photo-card driving license or a proof of age card bearing the official PASS accreditation should be
accepted as proof of age.’

At the time of the visit, Mr Sarnoe was not present however we returned at 23:20hrs where | was able to discuss the
earlier visit and the concerns with regards to what identification was being accepted. | reiterated what identification
was acceptable as per the license conditions. | also mentioned the need for a dress code as customers were still
being allowed access wearing tracksuits.

On Monday 11" July 2022 at 13:00 hours Sgt Vernon and |, attended Hidden Bar to discuss an incident which had
been called into the police that weekend. We met Mr Sarnoe at the premises and took advantage of being able to
review the CCTV footage from both evenings on Friday 8" and Saturday 9% July. Some of the footage was shocking
to say the least and despite only having the briefest of time to review the footage, it became apparent that those
entering the premises looked young in age and there were very little identification checks being carried out and
searches of patrons were non-existent. The footage also showed males congregating in the back street outside the
main entrance some of which were inhaling nitrous oxide from balloons i in plain sight of door staff and then being
allowed back into the premises one of which still had the balloon hanging out of his mouth. We pointed out our
concerns at which point Mr Sarnoe gave assurances that he would rectify those issues which were pointed out to
him.

On Friday 8" July 2022 at 23:38 hours, Greater Manchester Police received an emergency call via the 999- -system
stating that there was a 16year old male who had been spiked and was still in the bar. Log reference 003800-
08072022 refers to the incident and can be associated to Hidden Bar however the male had collapsed outside.
Gradually the log was updated as more |nformat|on become available and within those updates, they name ‘the
young male and his age (15years). One of the updates from an officer at the scene, states that the young male is
tatking. Havmg spoken to the males’ friends and family members who were also present, information has come to
light that he has drank a lot and family members do not suspect spiking. At this point ambulance was also on scene
and has medically assessing him. The young male was taken to hospital for further observation. The log has been
printed and included as Exhibit M (redacted due to personal information)

Unfortunately, the young male who had collapsed on the Friday evening 'was just out of view of the external camera
at Hidden Bar therefore we were unaware at the time of the meeting who exactly we were looking for on the
internal cameras at the time of the meeting with Mr Sarnoe on the 11 July 2022.

On Sunday 26" June 2022 at 00:53 hours, Greater Manchester Police received a report of a missing person on Log
reference 000189-26062022. The call had been made by a member of staff from one of the children care home
within the Bury District. They were reporting a vulnerable 17-year-old male who had not returned home. Following
this report enquiries were made by police and staff at the care home to try and locate the male with .not much
success initially however at 02:20 hours that same day he was seen leaving Hidden Bar by a police patrol and
subsequently taken home. The log has been provided and can be found at Exhibit N (redated due to personal
information).

On the 14™ June 2022, Sgt Vernon and | arranged another meeting with Mr Sarnoe following a robbery in'Bury Town
Centre whereby an off duty police officer was threatened and assaulted by two young males on the 8% june 2022..
These two young males had stolen the victim’s mobile phone and police warrant card. A couple of days later on the
11* June 2022 a young rq‘ale (16y, gld) attempted to enter another premises within Bury Town Centre and was

2006/07 (1) ||




Page 54

MG11

h O =
Page 6 of 9

RESTRICTED (when complete)

3

searched at the door however door security staff found the young male to be in possession of a police warrant card
(one stolen) and quickly recognised that the warrant card didn’t match who was stood in front of them.
Consequently, the door security team confiscated the stolen warrant card and contacted police at 01:35hours that
same day.

32. log reference 000305-11062022 (Exhibit O) relates to this call. Information was passed by the informant, that the
male in possession of the warrant card had left on foot and had gone into Hidden Bar. Officers attended and spoke
to the informant along with other witnesses at which point a description of the male involved was passed. Following
obtaining this information, officers attended Hidden Bar and completed a search of the premises during which time
a number of individuals were spoken to including a male who loosely matched the description passed by witnesses.
Not completely satisfied they had spoken to the right individual, officers have returned and spoken to the original
informant and following a review of the premises ccTV footage and staff pointing out who had been in possession
of the warrant card, officers returned to Hidden Bar realising that the male who they thought loosely matched the
description provided was in fact the same male. Unfortunately, by the time officers returned to Hidden Bar, the
male had left. Officer had found a blue and wh|te pufferjacket which had been discarded in the premlses as per the
original description given by staff at Venue.

33. Following further enquiries and a further review of CCTV footage, a suspect was identified by i'nvestigatin'g officers
and an arrest was made a-couple of days later. This male suspect is 16 years of age and on interview he claimed that
he had found the warrant card and had attempted to gain entry to Venue. Although thereis no admittance to being
in Hidden Bar within his prepared statement, witnesses had seen this male enter Hidden Bar. and given that he is
16years old and had been spotted inside Hidden Bar in the early hours of the 11™ June it begs the question as to.
how he was allowed inside in thé early hours of the morning and obviously demonstrates that identification checks
by door security staff as well as bar staff including management is inadequate and leaves a lot to be desired with

v regards the management of the premises.

34. At the time of our meeting with Mr Sarnoe on the 14™ June 2022 we were not privy to the full facts of the
|nvest|gat|on as outlined above however given previous information and incidents involving young people at the
premises, as well as the increase of violent crime within Bury Town Centre involving juveniles, we discussed the
possibility of Mr Sarnoe bringing one member of the door security team an early at opening time to try and -
dissuade young people from in and around Hidden Bar. Mr Sarnoe agreed with what was béing discussed and the
following weekend had a member of the door security team.on duty from the point of opening at-20:00 hours.

35. At 00:09 hours on Saturday 11" June 2022, PC ‘s 17518 Brown and 05775 Hussain was present once again during a
license premises check at Hidden Bar. From the VLP log which was provided at the time, officers have noted that the
owner was argumentative and hostile to police entering the premises without giving him prior war'ning. This log has
‘been included as Exhibit P. The officers statements have been included as exhibit | and J respectively.

36. On the 12" May 2022, | wrote a letter to Mr Sarnoe following a meeting | and Sgt Vernon attended with Mr Sarnoe
earlier that day. The contents of that letter can be found at Exhibit Q and it outlines the steps Mr Sarnoe agreed to
take to try and rectify concerns we had raised with him. Those concerns were raised with regards to intelligence the
police had received (see below) which indicated persons under the age of 18 years had or were attending and
drinking alcohol in the premises. It also related to CCTV footage we had personally seen as a result of an incident .
which was linked to Hidden Bar. Mr Sarnoe agreed to do the following and in the main completed:

Signature:...

2006/07 (1) ||




37.

38.

39

RESTRICTED (when complete) .

[ |
Page 7 of 9

a. Dismissal of current door supervision company and appointment of new SIA (ACS) registered company of your
choosing.

b. Age verification — challenge 25

Increase random searches of patrons to prevent crime and disorder. A ratio of 1in 5.

Adopt a dress code policy for example no wearing of tracksuits, face coverings or caps will be adopted on Friday

and Saturday evenings as well as Sundays of bank holiday weekends.

a o

The incident in question was in relation to a residential property where the victim’s car was stolen with keys by
means of a burglary in the late hours of Sunday 8™ May or early hours of Monday 9" May 2022. Investigating
officers have been able to track the vehicle through Bury Town Centre CCTV where at 01:38hrs the vehicle pulls up
outside Hidden Bar. Following this, the vehicle is involved in a police pursuit and ends in Middleton, Rochdale where
it crashes and the occupants of said vehicle are arrested.

Where Hidden Bar is linked to this incident, is visible on the CCTV from that evening which was provided by Mr
Sarnoe to the investigating officers. _T'his is still an ongoing investigation however | have been provided with a copy
of Hidden Bars door CCTV footage which | have included Exhibit R. Upon the arrival of the stolen vehicle outside the
main entrance/exit to Hidden Bar, several youn'g males approafh the vehicle and engage in conversation with the
occupants. Three of the young males enter the vehicle and they drive away down the back street. Considering the
licensing objectives, concerns are raised when all four of those arrested in the stolen vehicle are under the age of 18
with the youngest being 15 years old at the time.

Upon further review of this footage (Exhibit R), it shows numerous individuals, young in appearance entering Hidden
Bar wearing tracksuits and balaclavas. At times, it shows individuals wandering back and forth in and out of the club
holding what appears to be glasses containing drink with no identifications checks or searches being carried out.
There are several pertinent points during the footage which are concerning and | have listed them below:

a. 22:00-22:12hrs: young males outside Hidden Bar. They enter the premises unopposed wearing inappropriate
clothing. All three are wearing tracksuits and one is even wearing a balaclava type face covering. There is no
door supervision on duty at the main entrance/exit and no identification checks or searches carried out.

b. 22:19:17hrs: door staff arrive at the premises who shakes the hand of the same young males as above and
walks into the premises to start shift.

C.  22:19:30 —22:20:30hrs: young males using the entrance security fencing as a gym and perform pullups whilst
outside the premises..

22:20:55: same young males enter the premises once again unopposed.

22:21:45: door security member exits premises and stands-on the door. Please note that at the time he is not
wearing his SIA badge and straight away is not paying attention to what is going on inside or outside the
premises and continuouslylooks at his mobile phone.

f. 22:29:19: door security member temporarily leaves the door and can be seen walking to car to collect SIA
badge. On returning he doesn’t lift his head up and is-back on his mobile phone.

g. 22:56:12 — 22:56:40hrs: small group of young males and females arrive at Hidden Bar. No searches or
identification checks are performed. v

h. 23:25:00 - 23:30:00hrs: during this 5-minute period you can clearly see from the footage that at least 3 young
males, one wearing red tracksuit bottoms, another wearing a blue top and the remaining one wearing'a full
black tracksuit arrive at Hidden Bar, carrying a drink in what appears to be a glass container and enter the

Signature:. &7 20/ (5 A Coceeeeee o Olgnature witnessed by: ...

2006/07 (1) |l I |



40.

41.

_RESTRICTED (when complete) | |
e L E “ . . =1— i ___,_,__ - T e ] s B i
Page 8 of 9

premises with said glass, unopposed without any identification checks or searches being carried out. There is
also another male wearing a blue top and black tracksuit bottoms who walks out of Hidden Bar carrying a drink
in what looks like a glass container and proceeds outside the fenced off area, down the back street only to
return a short time later, carrying the same glass container and is allowed straight back into the premises
without being stopped or searched. At this point | would like to draw your attention to points 5, 6 and 11 of the
Premises License under the Licensing Objective of preventing crime and disorder where it states, “No drink shall
be removed from the premises in an unsealed container”, “No person in possession of a drink in a sealed and
unsealed container shall be allowed to enter the premises except for the purpose of delivery or from moving
from one part of the premises to another” and “Customers are to be prevented from leaving the premises with
glasses or open hottles. Empty bottles must be placed into locked bin so as to prevent them from being used as
weapons”. Itis quite obviously from the footage that there is a blatant breach of the premises license conditions
on this occasion. '

i 23:33:40 - 23:53:34hrs: during this period several individuals are seen leaving the premises unopposed with
what appearsto be a drink in a glass container. The young male wearing the tracksuit bottoms is seen leaving
and re-entering the premises with a balaclava. None of the customers are stopped, searched or even prevented
from entering the premises by management or the door schrity team.

j- 00:10:24 ~ 00:11:16hrs: young males can be seen performing chin ups on the door security barriers unopposed
by management or the door‘sécur'ity'team. The young male in the red tracksuit bottoms is again wearing a
balaclava

k. 00:15:55 - 00:16:15hrs: young malein red tracksuit bottorns is seen walking out of Hidden Bar wearing what
appears to be a clown printed balaclava.

. 01:00:26 — 01:03:22hrs: male in red tracksuit is seen leaving the premises with a drink in what appearstobe a
glass container. Again, the management or door security team do very little to prevent or stop this from
occurring.

On the 4" and 8" May 2022 Greater Manchester Police received information in the way of two intelligence logs
whereby both claimed that alcohol was being consumed by individuals under the age of 18 inside Hidden Bar.
Further to this intelligence, | have been in attendance at Bury divisional bi-weekly missing from home meetings at
Bury Police Station. At these meeting, the police and other releva‘nt agencies including children services and the -
safeguarding team, review those individuals who are causing the most demand on police resources to try and
'problem solve with the aim of reducing the amount of calls. During these meeting, information had come to light
that one particular young male (different to the abdve) who was 17yrs old and in the care system had disclosed to
his social worker that he had previously been out in Bury Town Centre drinking alcohol in Hidden Bar with friends.

Although -Mr Sarnoe has been working with myself and Bury Council Licensing Team and when asked, has put
measures in placed as advised, incidents are still occurring at the premises which gives concerns in relation to the
management of the premises which is undermining the licensing objectives and posing a risk to public safety
therefore | am respectfully requestion a revocation of the premises license.

Signature:... /7.

2006/07 (1)




Page 57

Exhibit Description ]

A Certificate under Section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003. Expediated review i
authorised by Chief Superintendent Hill.

B | Schedule 8A application for review of the premises license. ]

C Photograph of door security staff book relating to 10" September 2022.

D Photograph of premises incident book entry relating to 10 Septemt;r 2022. |

E Log reference 000567-10092022 _

F Hidden Bar CCTV footage relating serious crime and disorder 10*" September
2022. 1

G Email from Inspector Ward 18176 with update from Op Lynx operation on 3™
September 2022.

H Statement of PC Redmond with regards to visit to Hidden Bar on 5™ August
2022.

| Copy of licensed premised visit on 31/07/2022 1

J Statement of PC 17518 Brown — details encounter at Hidden Bar whilst
conducted licensed premises checks on 11" June and 31 July 2022

K Statement of PC 05775 Hussain — details encounter at Hidden Bar whilst
conducted licensed premises checks on 11" June and 31° July 2022

L Body worn video from PC Kemp 17484 whilst conduction license premises
check on 29% July 22 |

M Log Reference number 003800-08072022 — Report of male spiked at Hidden

| Bar o

N Log reference 000189-26062022 — Report of missing person and being
located at Hidden Bar

o) | Log reference 000305-11062022

'_ P Copy of licensed premised visit on 11/06/2022 B
Q Letter dated 12 May which was sent to Mr Sarnoe following a face-to-face
L meeting.
R CCTV footage from Hidden Bar relating to the 8 / 9" May 2022 provided by

Mr Sarnoe




PPPPPP

Exhibit A



Page 59

ANNEX B

Greater Manchester Police, Bury, BL9 ORD

CERTIFICATE UNDER SECTION 53A(1)(b) OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

| hereby certify that in my opinion the premises described below are associated with
serious crime / serious disorder / both serious crime and serious disorder’.

Premises®:
Hidden Bar, Unit B 24 Silver Street, Bury,BLSODH

Premises licence number (if known): PLA 1140

Name of premises supervisor (if known): Paul Sarnoe

| am a Chief Superintendent® in the Greater Manchester
police force.

| am giving this certificate because | am of the opinion that other procedures under
the Licensing Act are inappropriate in this case, because*:

These premises are associated with serious crime and Serious Disorder.

At 03.31 hours on the morning of Saturday the 10" of September 2022 an
incident of disorder occurred immediately outside the above premises resulting
in numerous customers from the premises fighting, revieving punches and being
knocked to the ground.

The disorder contiunued along Broad Street (which is the street where the main
entrance/exit is sittuated) with several flashpoints of disorder. As a result one
male whom was also a perpetrator to the disorder revieved a puncture wound to

his upper left thigh resulting in loss of blood and the victim being taken to
hospital.

! Delete as applicable.

2 Include business name and address and any other relevant identifying details.

3 Insert rank of officer giving the certificate, which must be superintendent or above.

4 Give a brief description of why other procedures such as a standard review process are

thought to be inappropriate, e.g. the degree of seriousness of the crime and/or disorder, the
past history of compliance in relation to the premises concerned.



Page 60

It is my opinion that an expedited review of the p
allow the licence authority to review/amend the li
reéoccurrence of such serious crime and disorder

remises licence is necessary to
cence conditions and prevent a

(Signed)



PPPPPP

Exhibit B



Page 62

GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE
SCHEDULE 8A

Application for the review of a premises licence under section 53A of the
Licensing Act 2003 (premises associated with serious crime, serious disorder
or both)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If
you are completing the form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary

l. Police Constable 15913 Peter Eccleston

(on behalf of) the chief officer of police for the police area apply for the review of a
premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Premises details

Postal address of premises.
Hidden Bar, Unit B 24 Silver Street,
Post town: Bury

Postcode: BL9 ODH

2. Premises licence details

Name of Premises licence holder (if known);
Paul Sarnoe

Number of Premises Licence

PLA 1140

3. Certificate under section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003

{ confirm that a certificate has been given by a senior member of the police force for
the police area above, that in his opinion the above premises are associated with
serious crime or serious disorder or both, and the certificate accompanies this
application.

(Please tick the box to confirm) x




Page 63

4. Details of association of the above premises with serious crime, serious
disorder or both:

At 03.31 hours on the morning of Saturday the 10 of September 2022 an incident of
Serious disorder occurred immediately outside the above premises. | have reviewed
the premises CCTV footage (included in the application) and it clearly shows numerous
customers from the premises fighting, receiving punches, and being knocked to the
ground.

The serious disorder continued along Broad Street (which is the street where the main
entrance/exit is situated) with several flashpoints of disorder. As a result, one male who
was also a perpetrator to the disorder received a puncture wound to his upper left thigh
resulting in loss of blood and the victim being taken to hospital.

In total the disorder continued for approximately 14 minutes and albeit the serious
disorder occurred immediately outside the premises and within full view of the door
staff employed by the premises, no one from the premises notified the police of this
prolonged incident which resulted in serious violence and involving numerous
members of the public.

Furthermore, knowing that one male was receiving medical attention by paramedics,
staff from Hidden bar started to wash down the blood from the street which would
potentially interfere with a police investigation.

Following a conversation with the licensee police officers sought a voluntary closure to
prevent a reoccurrence of any serious disorder. The licensee agreed that he would not
reopen for the remainder of the weekend

It is my opinion that an expedited review of the premises licence is necessary to allow
the licence authoritv to review/amend the licence conditions and prevent a

Signature of Applicant:

W e 1895

Date: 12™ September 2022

Capacity: Police Licensing Officer

Contact details for matters concerning this application:

Address; Divisional Licensing Officer, Greater Manchester Police, Dunster Rd,

Bury, BL9 ORD

Telephone number: 0161 856 2256

Email: 15913@gmp.police.uk



PPPPPP

Exhibit C



*
|
L | -
N T -
11,'-4-' *
gl g
I'\'I'.‘J"u.
\. i
L
il

i

03:00 =
— *ﬁ'ﬁ"‘ll

03:30

— ©7-67- o

Search Log

TResult | Actic

15 1G22

3 CALPF LY

= fomel —
2 =3
1 b : =
, _"';-"1 I. g i P »



666666

Exhibit D



Ref. No. AF 04-03-01 : : p NEWCONCEPT
Issue Date 14 August 2021 Incident Report N e
} A _
{/ R
N . Y& T [ aon
Uppn “ I 7Y 1

; N
Qe =g e g | g

155,95 Gl oY & W (AN "B aTA N TV (7NN §

i }/‘I“-f’\ . __,__—-L/_1
et rool == 10

.

24

Y, asagreed.with

NS
L

copyright to Garek Systems The use of which1a licensed 1o

“The vontent, sruciure sk format of thia quality masgement system.iy
New Con

A< .
| 1 ] n vy ‘( Q"“M
W s —— =
_-___‘_'—-'_'_—________—__——-—u_____
= —==

—
—
[Prinmmc te-Dees2! ot 146 PM Page2 of 2 ]

PERRER RRERAR

Raﬂ?

(11
A

. ,:ZJL ﬁ wﬂwﬂu "aﬂ?& '-flﬂﬁ‘ﬂgﬁﬁgd“lnlﬂ“ n ni" :



PPPPPP

Exhibit E



Page 69

Page |1 of &

ControlWorks Print - 567-100922

Primary Details

stabbing

location now named "hidden"
stabbed in leg- 42YOA male

Public Emergency
RIS O [outside] PIZZA HUT, 20 SILVER STREET, BURY, BL9 OEX
g 380316.1
410736.8
1791510
N1G1 EAST
(CO1)-Violent / Public Order
1 - Immediate
CL - Closed

10/09/2022 03:54
10/09/2022 03:54

FDS
N1R
NAS

Closure Details

Yes

(Co1)-Violent / Public Order

(PO1)-Suspectdetained/arrested

Requested by 12597, at 12/09/2022 09:58 from P-PF3 14FHT
OFFICIAL




Page 70

Page 2 of 8

Originator

Linked Crimes

Requested by 12597, at 12/09/2022 09:58 from P-PF3 14FHT
OFFICIAL




Page 71

Page 3 of 8
Linked People
L
-
-
V (Victim)
42
——
A
(S
@D 0/ UGHTER IN LAW

Requested by 12597, at 12/09/2022 09:58 from P-PF3 [4FHT
OFFICIAL




Page 72

Page 4 of 8

Linked Vehicles

Additional Forms

CvV19 - COVID-19

Parent/Child Events

Other Linked Events

Log

10/09/2022 03:55:58 - 70096 - RMK - AMB log still being updated
10/09/2022 03:56:18 - 70096 - RMK - no patient details at this time

10/09/2022 03:56:24 - 70096 - RMK - no offender details at this time

Requested by 12597, at 12/09/2022 09:58 from P-PF3 14FHT
OFFICIAL




Page 73

Page 5 of 8

10/09/2022 03:56:34 - 70096 - RMK - AMB advise 20 calls regarding this incdent
10/09/2022 03:56:58 - 70096 - RMK - AMB INF QD o name
10/09/2022 03:57:18 - 70096 - RMK - still no details for the AP or offenders
10/09/2022 03:57:33 - 70096 - RMK - AMB log 26152254 cat 1 4 minute ETA
10/09/2022 03:57:55 - 72893 - RMK - CCTV - CHECKING CAMERAS

10/09/2022 03:58:07 - 70096 - RMK - patient not conscious- unknown if breathing
10/09/2022 03:58:10 - 72893 - RMK - NNR- INSP 19581 AWARE

10/09/2022 03:58:32 - 70096 - RMK - attackers still on scene- no desc at this time
10/09/2022 03:58:53 - 73264 - RMK - N1 - C/H CAN WE GET A DESC OF OFFENDERS?
10/09/2022 03:59:05 - 70096 - RMK - no desc available from AMB at this time
10/09/2022 03:59:23 - 72893 - RMK - NNR - CID 12570

10/09/2022 03:59:28 - 19581 - RMK - Insp Jameson - awaiting updates from CCTV, patrols aware
of update re offenders. Possibly 'Hidden Bar?'

10/09/2022 04:00:05 - 70096 - RMK - AMB has arrived on scene

10/09/2022 04:00:11 - 70096 - RMK - still no desc from AMB

10/09/2022 04:00:29 - 73264 - RMK - 17059 - AMB ON SCENE

10/09/2022 04:00:30 - 72893 - RMK - 17059 - AMB ON SCENE

10/09/2022 04:00:35 - 70096 - RMK - Patient details-
hayden brown

10/09/2022 04:01:23 - 70096 - RMK - AMB IN i) daughter in law to A QD

10/09/2022 04:01:34 - 70096 - RMK - no further details as services on scene

10/09/2022 04:01:46 - 72893 - RMK - 18570 - AT THE MOMENT, HEAVY BLEEDING. AMB ON
SCENE, MALE NOT VERY CONCIOUS AT THE MOMENT

10/09/2022 04:02:26 - 72893 - RMK - INSP 19581 - SGT 16295 WILL TURNOUT

10/09/2022 04:02:56 - 73264 - RMK - 17059 - SPOKEN TO SOME WITNESSES/ GIRLS, GROUP QF
10 LADS, ALL OF SUDDEN AP WAS STABBED BUT NOT SEEN WHO DID THIS

10/09/2022 04:03:11 - 73264 - RMK - 17059 - BLOOD ALL OVER THE FLOOR OUTSIDE HIDDEN
BAR

10/09/2022 04:04:00 - 72893 - RMK - INSP 19581 - CAN CCTV CHECK BACK THEIR FOOTAGE FOR
DESC OF OFFENDERS

10/09/2022 04:04:33 - 72893 - RMK - CCTV- WILL VIEW BACK ON CAMERA

10/09/2022 04:07:35 - 72813 - RMK - SGT 16295 - SCENE - ROAD/ALLEY WAY LEADING UP TO
HIDDEN BAR. HIDDEN BAR IS CLOSED. IT HAPPEND OUTSIDE CLUB 66

10/09/2022 04:10:43 - 72893 - RMK - NNR - HAC: CID WOULD LIKE CLARITY ON WHERE THE
INFORMATION HAS COME FROM THAT OFFENDERS WERE STILL ON SCENE AT 03.58 PLEASE,
THANK YOU

10/09/2022 04:11:42 - 73264 - RMK - FDO - PS 16295 - AP C+B AND RESPONDING TO
PARAMEDICS, RECIEVING TREATMENT ON FLOOR AND IS TALKING

HAS A SIGNIFICANT INJURY TO UPPER LEFT LEG

1 STAB WOUND

10/09/2022 04:15:02 - 72893 - RMK - 16295 - VICTIM HAS BEEN OUTSIDE HIDDEN BAR WITH HIS
SONE, SON HAS GONE INSIDE TO GET GIRLFRIEND, SON HAS COME BACK OUT AND A GROUP
OF APPROX 10 LADS, WHO HAVE BEEN TRYING TH TALK TO HIS GIRFRIEND, THE GROUP HAVE
SET UPON SON AND DAD HAS GONE TO DEFEND SON AND HAS BEEN STABBED DURING THE
INCIDENT

10/09/2022 04:15:37 - 73264 - RMK - 16295 - OFFENDERS GROUP OF DIFFERENT EFNICITIES,
WHITE, ASIAN ETC
WILL BE CHECKING CCTV INSIDE HIDDEN BAR

10/09/2022 04:15:38 - 72893 - RMK - 16295 - SPOKEN TO SON, WHO SAYS THEY GROUP OF LADS

Requested by 12597, at 12/09/2022 09:58 from P-PF314FHT
OFFICIAL




Page 74

Page 6 of 8

ARE ALL OF DIFFERING ETHNICITIES AND CANNOT PROVIDE DESCRIPTIONS OTHER THAN THAT

10/09/2022 04:16:06 - 70182 - HAC - HAC - C/T WAS ON AMB LINE SO WOULD HAVE BEEN
PASSED THE DETAILS FROM THEM

10/09/2022 04:16:16 - 72893 - RMK - 18501 - SCENE LOG COMMENCED AT 04.00 BY 9137

10/09/2022 04:17:27 - 72893 - RMK - NNR - PATROLS MADE AWARE OF ABOVE FROM FDO EOR
OFFICER TO TRAVEL TO HOSPITAL AND SET UP PASSWORD

10/09/2022 04:19:15 - 72813 - RMK - 18570 - I AM IN CLUB 66 GETTING FOOTAGE. THERE IS
QUITE CLEAR FOOTAGE JUST ABOVE THE INCIDENT

10/09/2022 04:19:54 - 13303 - RMK - DI Woodhead - noted recent updates. Thank you.
DS Hazelhurst on route to N Div to assist DC Thornley.

Scene to be preserved. Aware CCTV enquiries being made and no clear suspect descriptions at
this time.

When AP leaves for hospital officer to travel with him please for updates on condition/injury/
prognosis. Clothing to be seized from AP.

Son has also potentially had contact with suspect(s) during melee - consider clothing seizure
and forensic opportunities with son also.

Please de-brief girlfriend of son - she appears to ha\'/_é"h'ad;_so'r;ﬁé contact/conversation with the
males prior to the incident. S

Estabalish if CCTV in foyer of nightclub - the beliéf:b‘e‘i‘ngﬁt‘he males responsible had been in the
club prior to the event.

Awaiting further updates.

Many thanks, 13303 (EEEEEID =

10/09/2022 04:20:44 - 72813 - RMW sPEAKING TOGEEIP AND sON OF vicTIM.
GINGER MALE HAS GONE TO HU BOYFRIEND HAS GOT JEALOUS AND IT HAS
ESCALATED FROM THERE

10/09/2022 04:22:09 - 72813 --RMK 16295 - ANYONE HAS SPOKEN TO SON AND GIRLFRIEND
AND SON AND BWV

10/09/2022 04:22:23 - 72813 - RMK'- 19479 AND 18683 - WE HAVE SPOKEN, GOT DETAILS AND
HAVEIT ONBWV NS

10/09/2022 04:23:19 - 72813 - RMK - 16295 - CONDUCTING SEARCH OF BACK ALLEY, BINS ETC
TO SEE IF THERE ARE ANY DISCARDED WEAPONS

10/09/2022 04:27:04 - 72893 - RMK - 16295 - THERER IS CCTV DOME CAMERA ON SIDE OF BURY
FUNERAL CARE CO - OP, THE WAY IT IS FACING I WOULD SUGGEST A GOOD CHANCE IT HAS
CAUGHT THE INCIDENT

THE NUMBER ON THERE 1SINEGTD

10/09/2022 04:31:28 - 72893 - RMK - 16295 - 18238 is going to follow amb to MRI, and will get
update on condition when able and password set up

10/09/2022 04:32:11 - 72813 - RMK - 13303 - ENSURE THAT CLOTHING TAKEN OFF PATIENT IS
SIEZED

10/09/2022 04:32:24 - 72813 - RMK - 18238 - AWARE OF REQUEST ABOVE

10/09/2022 04:34:46 - 72893 - RMK - 19479 - VICTIM, FOR CCTV VIEWING WAS 6FT 2 WHITE
MALE GINGER HAIR AND BEARD, STOCKY BUILD, BLACK SHORT SLEEVED T SHIRT BLACK JEANS
WHITE TRAINERS, T-SHIRT GETS RIPPED DURING INCIDENT

10/09/2022 04:43:43 - 72893 - RMK - 16295 - VICTIMS SONS, GIRFRIEND AND PARTNER 18501

Requested by 12597, at 12/09/2022 09:58 from P-PF314FHT
OFFICIAL




Page 75

Page 7 of 8

ARE TAKING THEM BACK TO HOME ADDRESS IN TOWN FOLD IN BOLTON, ALL HAVE GIVEN
ACCOUNTS ON BODY WORN, SON DOES HAVE BLACK EYE ETC AND HAS BEEN ADVISED TO GET
TREATEMENT HOWEVER HAS REFUSED

10/09/2022 04:45:12 - 73264 - RMK - 13303 - COULD WE OBTAIN PICTURE oFGID ~\D
SON AND OBTAIN CLOTHING FROM SON
PS 16295 AWARE

SEEN BY MEDICAL PEQPLE

10/09/2022 04:49:33 - 72813 - RMK - 12570 - FROM VIEWING FOOTAGE THERES A LOT OF MELEE
ONGOING. DIFFICULT TO SEE WHAT IS GOING ON. DEFINITELY NEED CLOTHING FROM SON
AND PARTNER AS THERE IS A LOT OF CONTACT

10/09/2022 04:54:10 - 72813 - RMK - 12570 - SCENE - WEATHER LOOKS OKAY NOW. PLEASE
CHECK WEATHER OVER NEXT 6-12 HOURS TO SEE IF CSI NEED TO BE TURNED OUT SOONER
RATHER THAN LATER

10/09/2022 04:55:31 - 72813 - RMK - NR - CHANCE OF PRECIPITATION:
10% 0500 - 0700
<5% 0700 - 1200
10% 1200 - 1700

10/09/2022 05:03:48 - 72813 - RMK - CCTV - REVIEWING :FEOO_TAGE. AT 0337 AP INVOLVED IN
SCUFFLE

BUT IT APPEARS THE AP DOESNT REALISE HE'S BEEN STABBED UNTIL 0350

CAMERA OPPOSITE CLUB 66. IT IS ZOOMED OUT SO NOT:VERY CLEAR

10/09/2022 05:11:39 - 13303 - RMK - DI Woodhead:-.I have discussed this incident with DS
Hazelhurst at the scene. :

Although some CCTV footage has been’secured it is not yet possible to determine what items
within the scene are of relevance re: suspects.: .

I have noted the weather forecas.t'.:ref'%’thance of rain in the next few hours.

** On that basis scene to be héid,;ﬁhtil the morning at which point CCTV review can identify
items/garments of significance and guide CSI accordingly**

Son and Girlfriend QI appear not be be engaging particularly well with officers and we
are yet to obtain their clothing (both having a lot of contact with the suspects on CCTV),

AP is at the MRL Clothing will be seized. At this time the injury, although serious, is not believed
to be life threatening/changing.

Many thanks, 13303 (NG

10/09/2022 05:22:02 - 72813 - RMK - 16295 - UPDATE RESOURCING:

18683/09137 - RAMAIN AT SCENE AT TWO POINTS

19479717059 - GOING TO GO BACK IN AND PUT IN CRIMES

18238 - ATM MRI WITH VICTIM

06172/18570 - GOING TO FAIRFIELD TO SPEAK TO SON WHO IS ALSO VICTIM TO OBTAIN
CLOTHING

10/09/2022 05:23:29 - 72813 - RMK - 18238 - UPDATE FROM HOSPITAL - PASSWORD (D)

MALE IS GOING FOR CT SCAN. BEING TOLD BY DOCTOR THAT WOUND IS STABLE AND WHAT
THEY

HAVE SEEN FROM NAKED EYE IS ONE INCH STAB WOUND

Requested by 12597, at 12/09/2022 09:58 from P-PF3 |4FHT
OFFICIAL




Page 76

Page 8 of 8

MALE BECOMING AGRESSIVE IN MY PRESENCE SO I HAVE STEPPED OUTSIDE BUT ASKED NURSE
TO GET CLOTHING

10/09/2022 05:34:11 - 72813 - RMK - 16295 - 17059/19479 AND I AREA GOING TO LEAVE SCENE
10/09/2022 05:34:26 - 72813 - RMK - 16295 - ONLY 18683/09137 REMAINNG AT SCENE

10/09/2022 05:37:34 - 73264 - RMK - PS 16295 - ON REVIEWING FOOTAGE AT BAR, AFTER INC
OCCURRED, STAFF MEMBER CAME OUT OF BAR AND TRIED CLEANING SCENE AND THREW A
BUCKET OF WATER OUTSIDE OVER THE BLOOD

10/09/2022 05:46:12 - 73264 - RMK - CID 12570 - ALL OFFICERS TO GET BWV DOWNLOADED
AND STATEMENT HANDED IN TO CID

10/09/2022 06:07:47 - 19581 - RMK - Insp Jameson - PS 16295 will contact PC 18238 to clarify
current prognosis for injuries / timescales etc., and then will be leaving MRI to return to Bury.
DI Woodhead aware of this and in agreement as no current concerns for IP.

10/09/2022 06:14:47 - 72893 - RMK - 18683 - IM AT SCENE AND IT IS STARTING TO RAIN
HEAVILY

10/09/2022 06:15:11 - 72813 - RMK - CID 12570 - AWARE, NOT MUCH WE CAN DO NOW

10/09/2022 06:15:55 - 72813 - RMK - 18238 - UPDATE FROM HOSITAL -
MALE HAS RETUREND FROM CT SCAN. REPORT FROM THAT WILL BE A WHILE. UNABLE TO
UPDATE ANY FURTHER

10/09/2022 06:16:21 - 72813 - RMK - 18238 - NUMBER FOR WARD: RESUS MRI - 01612764343
10/09/2022 07:13:24 - 20499 - RMK - CSI ref 22/26033 will liase with CID

10/09/2022 09:24:56 - 3163 - RMK - Police Works Incomiing’ Report log update for Event ID:
774fd218-b430-ed11-8129-0050568f33bf at 1 0/09/2022:09:24', PW Log Type 'Officer Update":
Called hospital - No update on MRI scan but victim stable.

10/09/2022 13:44:59 - 71830 - RMK - 72949 CID HAVE EINSIHED

10/09/2022 13:45:30 - 71830 - RMK - >>>CST FINSIHED

10/09/2022 13:45:48 - 71830 - RMK - 72949 PLS'CHECK CID IF OK TO CLOSE SCENE
10/09/2022 13:46:08 - 71830 - RMK -.CID 19469 OK TO CLOSE IF CSI HAVE FINISHED
10/09/2022 13:46:17 - 71830 - RMK -72949 WILL NEED CLEAN UP FOR BLOOD
10/09/2022 13:53:07 - 71830 - RMK - CCTV:AWARE CLEAN UP

10/09/2022 14:01:10 - 71830 - RMK = CCTV ETA CLEAN UP WITH 60MINS
10/09/2022 14:34:44 - 71830 - RMK - 2958 STREET CLEANING ON SCENE

10/09/2022 14:36:58 - 3163 - RMK - Police Works Incoming Report fog update for Event ID:
774fd218-b430-ed1 1-8129-0050568f33bf at '10/09/2022 14:36', PW Log Type 'Officer Update":
Phoned hospital at 13:40 with-following update,

@D - 11:00. Injury stitched up, and was more superficial than deep. Possibly by a
knife but cannot be confirmed.

@D =5 cold nurses and doctors that he does not want any contact from the police and as
such did not disclose any contact information to staff, as he wanted nothing to do with the
police.

10/09/2022 14:38:37 - 21200 - RMK - 3163 - log maybe closed

10/09/2022 15:09:37 - 60242 - RMK - CSIU update - scene attended & examined x CSI 20499,

Requested by 12597, at 12/09/2022 09:58 from P-PF314FHT
OFFICIAL




777777

Exhibit F



PPPPPP

Exhibit G



Page 79

Peter Eccleston

From: Bury Partnership Team

Sent: 05 September 2022 08:31

To: Peter Eccleston

Subject: FW: OP Lynx Friday 2nd September and Saturday 3rd September

Attachments: Op LYNX Friday 2nd and Sat 3rd September 22.pptx; Visit Sheet cs4 one pager.doc
Pete, FYI

From: Simon Ward _

Sent: 05 September 2022 06:11

To: Bury Partnership Team

Cc: Bury Command

Subject: FW: OP Lynx Friday 2nd September and Saturday 3rd September
B relief — late team Friday and Saturday

Friday 2™ September

Following officers deployed on Op LYNX

Insp 18176
PC's 8108, 2965, 17667, 7130, 17868, 16513, 4108, 6369, 19387,

Log 285 3/9/22
Female bar staff at hidden bar struck by unknown object thrown by unknown person. They were working at the bar
when hit.

Crime submitted for common assault CRI/O6NN/15283/22

Car park gates at Bury Army Reserve Centre found wide open. Officer deployed to maintain security while Fulwood
Barracks duty officer arranged somebody to attend and secure gates.

VLP’s completed at Club 66 and The Clarence. No issues
Back of silver street patrolled nothing to report
.No arrests

Saturday 3" September
Following officers deployed ta Op LYNX

Insp 18176
PC's 16513, 4108, 18656, 03334, 2965, 6369

Log 407 04/09 20 yr old female struggling to breath at Taxi Rank back of Silver Street. Found by patrols. Sister and
friends located. Whilst waiting for NWAS established female was intoxicated and mostly likely to be caused by panic
attack. Ambulance staff checked female out and she was to be taken home by friends. Similar incident occurred last
weekend with her. CAP submitted

Log 491 04/09 - disturbance on Haymarket street. Three males located. Two were trying to get their friend home
who was intoxicated. No fighting or offences disclosed. CCTV confirmed group were not fighting.

1



Page 80

VLP’s completed for Club 66 and the Hidden Bar.
Officers completed drug wipes on the bars of both premises both came back positive for Cocaine.

No arrests
Regards

Inspector 18176 Ward
B Relief NPO Team
Bury DHQ

Dunster Road

Bury

BL2 ORD

@D
mobile no QD

From: arif Nawa: (D

Sent: 02 September 2022 14:20

To: Simon War - simon Aston ‘TG
Cc: lan Partington samantha Goldie (| GG

Subject: FW: OP Lynx
Gents,

Please push to staff Op Lynx as it is planned for. Simon W please go out with the team on the
operation, drive proactivity and provide the feedback sheet for both nights.

Thanks.
Regards Avif.

Arif Nawaz LL.B (Hons), MSc, MSt (Cantab)
Superintendent

Bury

Greater Manchester Police

Follow us on Twitter: @gmpolice

From: Peter Eccleston
Sent: 02 September 2022 11:46

To: Alexandra Flores ; Luke Gregory ; Antonia
s Gary P Smith
Cc: Simon Ward ; Simon Aston ; Arif Nawaz

: Samantha Goldie : Andrew Vernon

Subject: OP Lynx

All,



Page 81

Please see that attached OP Lynx briefing for this weekend.

If you're not already aware, please can | bring your attention to the requirement for 1 x officer on foot patrol to
have possession of a town centre radio which should be monitored throughout the operation and a further
requirement for a member of staff to work from the CCTV room at Bradley Fold in order to monitor the town
centre cameras and direct patrols as appropriate. This has been agreed by the Control Room Manager Paddy Norton
and Cl Goldie.

For both nights an Op Lynx log will require generating and all officers assigned to the operation will require adding
to the log along with any relevant incidents,

Hard copies of the briefing, plus cocaine wipes and VLP record sheets are in the usual tray on Mr Brady's desk.

Updates are required re each date, please emai— and
so that we have information for Monday morning and any relevant
licensing action can be undertaken.

Regards

PC 15913 Pete Eccleston

Bury District Licensing Officer
Bury Prevention Hub

Bury Police Station

Dunster Road,

Bury, BL9 ORD

Office
Mob

Follow us on Twitter @GMPBuryNorth

*NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED*



PPPPPP

Exhibit H



Page 83

RESTRICTED WHEN COMPLETE

‘URN [

GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s.9

Statement of PC 12228 REDMOND

Age if under 18 Over 18 If over 18, insert ‘over 18’

Occupation Police Constable

This statement (consisting of pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it
knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in it, which | know to be
false, or do not believe to be true. y, 7

Signature = |
Nl | (Witness)
f‘\___,

Date t:'f-(riday 24 Septeml;er 2022

Tick if victim wishes to personally read their Victim Personal Statement aloud in Court

O
Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on last page) O

I am Police Constable 12228 REDMOND of the GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE currently stationed at BURY DIVISIONAL
HEADQUARTERS as part of the Integrated Offender Management (IOM) unit.

On Friday 5" August 2022 at around 22:00 hours, | was on duty in full uniform taking part in Operation LIONESS which is being
conducted as part of a campaign to help protect Vuinerable Women and Girls, as part of this operation we were tasked to enter
licenced premisses to check for underage drinking.

At around this time | attended a premisses called HIDDEN BAR, SILVER STREET, BURY, to do a high visibility check inside.
On initially going to the front entrance the door staff had concerns letting me in as they had been told to get a manager. | went to
the main entrance then waited four a couple of minutes before being seen by a young man who said he was the manager.

| explained why | was there and after quickly realising there were not many people inside, he asked me to speak with him outside
as he seemed to be nervous about the owner. We had been speaking for a few minutes when a Black male came across to us
and appeared to be very agitated pacing around.

He said he was the owner and became in my opinion very aggressive shouting stating that we were targeting his premisses and |
didn’t go to any others. | tried to explain that | had been to other bars prior to coming to his, but he continued with his behaviour
saying | was not allowed to come into his bar.

| tried to explain that | could, but he continued to talk over me before turning to the manger and the door staff and shouted at them
that he would sack them straight away if they let Police in again before storming off back inside the premisses. He was that angry
that | even asked the manger if he was OK as he looked shaken up to me and | got the feeling that this behaviour was not
unusual.

I moved away from the premises moving around to SILVER STREET with the intention of visiting more bars in the area. | noticed
the owner of HIDDEN BAR, walking behind me when | went into THE EARL OF DARBY. He was outside when | came out and |
then went onto MONKEY HOUSE, | tried to engage with him but he walked away, he was clearly checking on what | was doing.

—

Signature

Signature witnessed by A / - i

MG11 (January 2021) RESTRICTED WHEN COMPLETE Page 1 of 1



PPPPPP

Exhibit |



Page 85 By Leauwkeeu

@o;“’“

RECORD OF VISIT TOLICENSED PREMISES

Premises FUbDE 0 Kol Exhibit Ref
Address i ;g_x;pjbit Officer
.Tolophone Sy
‘BE mall Signature

Day Date Time Commenced Time Concluded
A [1]/22 0001
__m -

MANAGEMENT OF PREMISES
Name of Licence. Hol‘derl DPS 45 DD i ‘Are they Present

If No, Person An"‘”Ch ge , 18 there evidence of \Z@'No
: e Authorisation
Area Mangger " —
Owning Company -
DOOR PER U DOOR PO
Full Name > D,Q. % SIA Badge' Number ~ | Badge Comments

1. [M mALVL . 271Ele {olg wal ot 65 éeﬁno —

2. |S paSoeld 0 [x[o [terB 8120l 407 | ¥eBiNO |

3. ! Yes/no

4. ; p ( Yes/no
Name of door company | pJC-> ° Qo) 607 -
“ Offences'Disclosed | = YES Further Action YES/N

—

Comments '

Include FWIN number, reason/nature for visit and any further action needed etc...
g‘-" oS AS
e A OB
1 NT ©0 W e QTN
A e mE e
4 -
Wwang Paemes

Signature of OIC: . i ’\S P

Signature of DPS/Manager:........ %




eeeeee

Exhibit J



Page 87 RESTRICTED WHEN COMPLETE
| URN |

GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE
WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s.9

Statement of Jake Brown o
Age if under 18 Over 18 If over 18, insert ‘over 18’

Occupation Police Constable

This statement (consisting of 1 pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing
that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in it, which | know to be false,
or do not believe to be true. 3

Signature d/‘-/\ (Witness)

Date 21/09/22

0
O

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on last page)

I'am PC 17518 BROWN of Greater Manchester Police and on Saturday 11% June 2022 and Saturday 30
July 2022 T was on duty and conducting night-time economy patrols in Bury Town Centre under Operation
Lynx with a tour of duty of 1700 to 0300 hours. Part of the duties within this operation is to conduct visits to
licensed premises (VLP) — I was in company with several officers on both occasions, I was also in full
uniform.

On Saturday 11" June I conducted a VLP at Hidden Bar, 24 Silver Street, Unit B at 00:09 hours. I
approached the front of the premises where there is an outside smoking area manned by security staff. I
informed the staff that my colleagues and I will be coming into the venue to which one of the staff replied
something similar to “WAIT HERE. THE MANAGER DOESN’T LIKE IT WHEN YOU JUST WALK IN”
I advised them that it defeats the objective of a spot check if we give prior warning, and I encouraged my
colleagues to complete the VLP whilst I filled out the paperwork. On this occasion, the owner whose name I
do not know, but he was identified to me by one of the door staff came out of the bar and was argumentative
and hostile to Police officers entering without giving him a heads up, again I advised him of what I had told
the door staff. I felt that the owner’s reluctance to allow us inside was enough to document it on the VLP
paperwork which will be fed back to the relevant department within the station.

On Saturday 30™ July, I was in a similar situation where I completed a VLP at 00:07 and was in company
with three other Police officers. On this occasion, it was not the owner, but another member of staff who
informed me that management do not want Police inside the premises without prior warning — again I
advised the staff of what my objective was and the purpose of the VLP and continued to conduct the spot
check.

Signature W/\‘—’ ’

Signature witnessed by

MG11 (January 2021) RESTRICTED WHEN COMPLETE Page 1 of 1



888888

Exhibit K



Page 89

RESTRICTED WHEN COMPLETE

*—’7 -
—URN |

GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s.9

Statement of PC 05775 Hussain
Age if under 18 ‘ If over 18, insert ‘over 18’ |
o B ” 1

| Occupation POLICE OFFICER

| This statement (consisting of 2 pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing
that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in it, which | know to be false,
or do not believe to be true. _

Signature (//2/"/‘-2 Z (Witness)

———

Date 21/09/2022
Tick if victim wishes to personally read their Victim Personal Statement aloud in Court d
Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on last page) O

I am PC 05775 HUSSAIN of Greater Manchester Police; | am stationed at BURY POLICE
STATION. On the 11/06/2022 and 31/07/2022 | was working a late afternoon shift on BURY
TOWN CENTRE assigned to Operation Lynx. The tour of duty was 17:00 to 03:00 hours part of
my shift was to cover response and cover the night economy on the town centre and conduct

| licence premises checks called VLP's.

On the 11/06/2022 myself and other officers in full uniform patrol where tasked to conduct
some VPL check at a few venues in BURY town centre and one of those venues was HIDDEN
BAR, 24 SILVER STREET. At approximately 00:09 myself and other officers attended and
came to the front door of the venue and said to the door staff that we are here to conduct VLP
checks. At this point door staff said, “WAIT UNTIL THE MANAGER COMES AS HE DOESN'T
LIKE YOU JUST WALKING IN” officers have tried to explain the process of the VLP but door
staff where very unhelpfully and being restrictive to officers. The owner, who | don’t know the
name was very obstructive and began to argue with officers, it was clear he had a dislike to
police officers at the venue.

On the 31/07/2022 | attended once again for another VLP at HIDDEN BAR, 24 SILVER
STREET BURY TOWN CENTRE. Again, this visit was the same where officers have attended
and were told by staff and door staff that management of the bar does not want police officers
inside the venue without prior warning. Officers have explained that we are here to conduct a

| VLP, and once officers had finished the checks, we left the venue. It was clear on both these

| occasions that staff at this venue had a dislike towards the police.

MG11 (January 2021) RESTRICTED WHEN COMPLETE Page 1 of 2



Page 90

RESTRICTED WHEN COMPLETE

Signature V

Signature witnessed by | ichasrPrice

MG11 (January 2021) RESTRICTED WHEN COMPLETE Page 2 of 2



PPPPPP

Exhibit L



gggggg

Exhibit M



Page 93

Page | of 9
ControlWorks Print - 3800-080722

Pri Detail
16YRS MALE SPIKED

MALE STILL IN BAR
UNDERAGE
NO NAME FOR MALE

£ Public Emergency
sefe [HIDDEN BAR] (STREET RECORD), SILVER STREET, BURY
380301.0
410650.0
8347
N1G1 EAST
(P01)-Police Generated or Resourced Activity - (Opening Code)

2 - Priority
CL - Closed

08/07/2022 23:38
08/07/2022 23:38

NiR

Closure Details

Yes

{GO07)-Concern for safety - (17 & Under)

{L15)-Alcohol

Requested by 15584, at 22/09/2022 13:42 from P-PF32KVTC
OFF.SENS

New Section 1 Page 2



Page 94

Page 2 of 9

Qriginator

Linked Crimes
Requested by 15584, at 22/69/2022 13:42 from P-PFI2KVTC

OFF-81NS

New Section 1 Page 3



Page 95

Page 3 of 9
Linked People

Person

Linked Vehicles

Additional Forms

Cv19 - COVID-19

Requested by 15584, at 22/09/2022 13:42 from P-PF32KVTC
OFF-SENS

New Section 1 Page 4



Page 96

Paged of 9

Parent/Child Events

08/07/2022 23:38:54 - 71830 - SYS - Record of Contact created on Terminal W-PC20RGDQ
08/07/2022 23:38:54 - 71830 - SYS - Form Appointment added
08/07/2022 23:38:54 - 71830 - S5YS - Form Originator added

08/07/2022 23:39:03 - 71830 - FCH - Type changed from <Empty> to P01 - {PO1)-Pclice
Generated or Resourced Activity - {Opening Code)

08707/2022 23:39:03 - 71830 - SYS - Form CV19 - COVID-19 added

08/07/2022 23:39:03 - 71830 - RES - The Event Type has been updated; the Resourcing
Recommendation is now 'Not Specified’

08/07/2022 23:39:03 - 71830 - ASI - Applicable Search Item generated:
Event Type with value (PO1)-Police Generated or Resourced Activity - (Opening Code)

08/07/2022 23:39:03 - 71830 - ASI - Search initiated;
Event Type on Operational Info with value {P01)-Police Generated or Resourced Activity -
(Opening Code)
08/07/2022 23:39:03 - 71830 - OIS - Operational Information search initiated using:
Originating Number ©, Contact Number ",
Location Grid Reference 0.0, 0.0,
Originator RMS ID " and
Event Type (P0O1)-Police Generated or Resourced Activity - (Opening Code).
0870772022 23:39:03 - 71830 - ASI - Search completed:
Event Type on Operational Info with value (P01)-Police Generated or Resourced Activity -
{Opening Code)
Results: 3; Indicators: Action Plan
08/07/2022 23:39:03 - 71830 - OIS - Operational Information search returned 3 results based
on:
Originating Number “, Contact Number ",
Location Grid Reference 0.0, 0.0,
Originator RMS ID " and
Event Type (P01)-Police Generated or Resourced Activity - (Opening Code).
08/07/2022 23:39:03 - 71830 - ASI - Applicable Search Item updated:
Event Type with value (P01)-Police Generated or Resourced Activity - (Opening Code)

Requested by 18584, at 22/09/2022 13:42 from P-PF32KVTC
OFF-SENS

New Section 1 Page 5



Page 97

Page 5 of 9

Results: 3; Indicators: Action Plan
08/07/2022 23:40:02 - 71830 - SYS - Form Person added
08/07/2022 23:40:28 - 71830 - FCH - Address changed from <Empty> to BL9 OER
08/07/2022 23:40:39 - 71830 - FCH - Address changed from BL.9 OER to SILVER STREET BURY
08/07/2022 23:40:46 - 71830 - FCH - X changed from 0 to 380301
08/07/2022 23:40:46 - 71830 - FCH - Y changed from 0 to 410650
08/07/2022 23:40:46 - 71830 - FCH - Address changed from SILVER STREET BURY to (STREET
RECORD), , SILVER STREET, BURY,
08/07/2022 23:40:46 - 71830 - FCH - Zone changed from OoA - Default zone for all locations
outside organisational area. to N1G1 - EAST
08/07/2022 23:40:46 - 71830 - FCH - Control Group N1R added

08/07/2022 23:40:46 - 71830 - ASI - Applicable Search Item generated:

Event Location with value {(STREET RECORD), , SILVER STREET, BURY, (380301.0, 410650.0)
08/07/2022 23:40:46 - 71830 - ASI - Search initiated:

Event Location on Fvents with value (STREET RECORD), , SILVER STREET, BURY, (3803C1.C,
410650.0)
08/07/2022 23:40:46 - 71830 - ASI - Search initiated:

Event Location on Qperational Info with value (STREET RECORD), , SILVER STREET, BURY,
{380301.0, 416650.0)
08/07/2022 23:40:46 - 71830 - ASI - Search initiated:

Event Location on NameTracer with value {STREET RECORD), , SILVER STREET, BURY,
{380301.0, 410650.0)
08/07/2022 23:40:46 - 71830 - SYS - Previous Events search initiated using:
Location Grid Reference: 380301.0, 410650.0
People:
Person RMS 1Ds:
Vehicles:
08/07/2022 23:40:46 - 71830 - ASI - Search initiated:

Event Location on RMS for Locations with value (STREET RECORD}, , SILVER STREET, BURY,
{380301.0, 410650.0)
08/07/2022 23:40:46 - 71830 - ASI - Search initiated:

Event Location on RMS for Intelligence with value (STREET RECORD), , SILVER STREET, BURY,
(380301.0, 410650.0)
08/07/2022 23:40:46 - 71830 - ASI - Search initiated:

Event Location on RMS fer Persons with value (STREET RECORD), , SILVER STREET, BURY,
(380301.0, 410650.0)
08/07/2022 23:40:47 - 71830 - SYS - Possible Duplicates search initiated.
08/07/2022 23:40:47 - 71830 - ASI - Search completed:

Event Location on Operational Info with value (STREET RECORD), , SILVER STREET, BURY,
{380301.0, 410650.0)

Results: 1; Indicators: Action Plan

08/07/2022 23:40:47 - 71830 - ASI - Applicable Search Item updated:
Event Location with value {STREET RECORD}, , SILVER STREET, BURY, (380301.0, 410650.0)
Results: 1; Indicators: Action Plan
08/07/2022 23:40:47 - 71830 - SYS - Possible Duplicates search returned 0 results.
08/07/2022 23:40:47 - 71830 - SYS - Previous Events search returned 323 results based on:
Location Grid Reference; 380301.0, 410650.0
People:
Person RMS IDs:
Vehicles:

08/07/2022 23:40:47 - 71830 - ASI - Search completed:

Requested by 15584, at 22/09/2022 13:42 from P-PI32KVTC
OFF.8ENS

New Section 1 Page 6



Page 98

Page 6 of 9

Event Location on NameTracer with value (STREET RECORD), , SILVER STREEY, BURY,
{380301.0, 410650.0)
Results: O; Indicators: "

08/07/2022 23:40:47 - 71830 - OIS - Operational Information search initiated using:
Originating Number ", Contact Number ",
Location Grid Reference 380301.0, 410650.0,
Originator RMSID " and
Event Type (P01)-Police Generated or Resourced Activity - (Opening Code).
08/07/2022 23:40:47 - 71830 - ASI - Search completed:
Event Location on Events with value (STREET RECORD), , SILVER STREET, BURY, (380301.0,
410650.0)
Results: 323; Indicators; RMS ID, PNCID

08/07/2022 23:40:47 - 71830 - OIS - Operational Information search returned 4 results based

on:

Originating Number ", Contact Number ",

Location Grid Reference 380301.0, 410650.0,

Originator RMS 1D " and

Event Type (PO1)-Police Generated or Resourced Activity - (Opening Code).

08/07/2022 23:40:47 - 71830 - ASI - Applicable Search Item updated:
Event Location with value (STREET RECORD}, , SILVER STREET, BURY, (380301.0, 410650.0}
Results: 324; Indicators: Action Plan, RMS ID, PNCID

08/07/2022 23:40:48 - 71830 - ASI - Search completed:

Event Location on RMS for Persons with value (STREET RECORD), , SILVER STREET, BURY,
{380301.0, 410650.0)

Results: 31; Indicators: RMS Warnings, RMS Flags, RMS ID

08/07/2022 23:40:48 - 71830 - ASI - Applicable Search Item updated:
Event Location with value (STREET RECORD}, , SILVER STREET, BURY, {380301.0, 410650.0)
Results: 355; Indicators: Action Plan, RMS Warnings, RMS Flags, RMS 1D, PNCID

08/07/2022 23:40:52 - 71830 - ASI - Search completed:

fvent Location on RMS for Locations with value (STREET RECORD), , SILVER STREET, BURY,
{380301.0, 410650.0)

Results: 87; Indicators: RMS Flags

08/07/2022 23:40:52 - 71830 - ASI - Applicable Search Item updated:
Event Location with value {STREET RECORD), , SILVER STREET, BURY, {380301.0, 410650.0)
Results: 442; Indicators: Action Plan, RMS Warnings, RMS Flags, RMS ID, PNCID
08/07/2022 23:40:52 - 71830 - ASI - Search completed:
Event Location on RMS for Intelligence with value (STREET RECORD), , SILVER STREET, BURY,
{380301.0, 410650.0)
Results: 253; Indicators: RMS Warnings
08/07/2022 23:40:53 - 71830 - ASI - Applicable Search Item updated:
Event Location with value {STREET RECORD), , SILVER STREET, BURY, {380301.0, 410650.0)
Results: 695; Indicators: Action Plan, RMS Warnings, RMS Flags, RMS 1D, PNCID
08/07/2022 23:40:53 - 71830 - FCH - Address changed from {STREET RECORD), , SILVER STREET,
BURY, to [HIDDEN BAR] (STREET RECORD), , SILVER STREET, BURY,

08/07/2022 23:41:03 - 71830 - FCH - Title changed from <Empty> to 16YRS MALE SPIKED
08/07/2022 23:41:04 - 71830 - FCH - Grade changed from <Empty> to 2 - Priority

08/07/2022 23:44:20 - 71830 - FCH - Details changed from <Empty> to MALE STILL IN BAR
UNDERAGE
NO NAME FOR MALE

08/07/2022 23:41:48 - 71830 - RMK - AMB: CALLER STATED HE HAD BEEN SPIKED
COULDNT GET MORE INFO DUE TO B/GROUND NOISE AND VERY XXX
UNDERAGE DRINKING ALSO

08/07/2022 23:41:57 - 71830 - FCH - Form change - Person: Contact Number changed from

Requested by 15584, at 22/09/2022 13:42 from P-PF32KVTC
OFF.SENS

New Section 1 Page 7



Page 7 0of 9

"<Empty>" to "07340114276"
08/07/2022 23:42:04 - 71830 - SYS - Action Prompt created: 3800-080722: Acknowledge added
Control Group, N1R (23:42 08/07/22)

For Roles: All
08/07/2022 23:42:04 - 71830 - SYS - Incident created with Reference 3800.

08/07/2022 23:42:04 - 71830 - RES - Resource arrival time commitment is now set to 'none’,

in line with Grade - Priority,

commitment unchanged
08/07/2022 23:42:04 - 71830 - SYS - Scheduled Action Prompt created: 3800-080722:
ESCALATION NOW DUE (00:02 09/07/22) (ESCALATION DUE)

For Roles: Radio Operator, Divisional Supervisor, Dispatch Supervisor
08/07/2022 23:42:04 - 71830 - SYS - Scheduled Action Prompt created: 3800-080722: TRIAGE
OVERDUE (00:22 09/07/22) (TRIAGE OVERDUE)

For Roles; CRRU Supervisor, CRRU Triage Supervisor, CRRU Triage, CRRU Operator
08/07/2022 23:42:04 - 71830 - FCH - Short RMS Occurrence Id changed from <Empty> to
Pending...

08707/2022 23:42:05 - 71830 - RES - Summary of Resources available at Incident creation,
based on Resource Proposal Group: All Resource Types (System)

- pumber of non-deployed Resources: 838,

- number of Resources with known position: 1026,

- number of Resources with unknown position: 39

08/07/2022 23:42:07 - 71830 - RSU - Event sent to the RMS with RMS ID: INC/0684134/22

08/07/2022 23:42:07 - SYSTEM - FCH - Short RMS Occurrence Id changed from Pending... to
INC/0684134/22

08/07/2022 23:42:07 - SYSTEM - FCH - Full RMS Qccurrence Id changed from <Empty> to
15772f30-0fff-ec11-8129-0050568f33bf

08/07/2022 23:42:20 - 71830 - RMK - AMB REF 2583 9550 CAT 2 NYA
08/07/2022 23:43:05 - 12589 - RMK - 18810 will attend this, PS 12589

08/07/2022 23:43:05 - 12589 - SYS - Action Prompt created; 3800-080722; New Log: 18810 will
attend this. PS 12589 (23:43 08/07/22)
for Roles: All

08/07/2022 23:44:17 - 63185 - RMK - CID 16521 MADE AWARE

08/07/2022 23:44:25 - 63185 - SYS - Action Prompt cleared: 3800-080722: Acknowledge added
Control Group, N1R (23:42 08/07/22)

08/07/2022 23:44:26 - 63185 - SYS - Action Prompt cleared: 3800-080722: New Log: 18810 will
attend this. PS 12589 (23:43 08/07/22)

08/07/2022 23:44:38 - 63185 - RMK - CID 13664 AWARE
08/07/2022 23:45:52 - 21200 - RMK - NI 14135 - PS 12589 AWARE
08/07/2022 23:45:52 - 63185 - RMK - 5GT 12589 AWARE

08/07/2022 23:45:58 - 63185 - RES - Resource NP18810 deployed to Event 3800-080722

with the foliowing Police Workers:

17531, 18238, 18570, 18810, 03926

08/07/2022 23:45:58 - 63185 - FCH - Status changed from NR - Not Resourced to IP - In
Progress

08/07/2022 23:45:58 - 63185 - 3YS - Action Prompt removed automatically: 3800-080722:
ESCALATION NOW DUE (00:02 09/07/22)

08/07/2022 23:45:58 - 63185 - SYS - Action Prompt removed automatically: 3800-080722:
TRIAGE OVERDUE (00:22 09/07/22}

08/07/2022 23:45:59 - 63185 - SYS - A short data message informing NP18810 Deployed to

3800-080722, (P01)-Police Generated or Resourced Activity - {Opening Code), {HIDDEN BAR]
{STREET RECORD), , SILVER STREET, BURY, was sent to the resource on 08/07/2022 at 23:45.

Requested by 15584, at 22/09/2022 13:42 from P-PF32KVTC
OFF-SENS

New Section 1 Page 8



Page 100

Page 8ol 9

08/07/2022 23:48:44 - 63185 - RES - Resource NP18810 arrived at Event 3800-080722
with the foliowing Police Workers:
17531, 18238, 18570, 18810, 03926

08/07/2022 23:48:44 - 63185 - RES - Resource arrival time commitment is now set to 'none’,
in line with Grade - Priority,
commitment cleared

08/07/2022 23:49:05 - 63185 - RMK - SRCH (S EGEGD
BC OL'1 AS:7 IP:13 DNA:1 DH:1 AL:1 LX:2

s PNCT
22/11/07 BURY UK MALE BLACK CRO

INFORMATION MARKERS {1) FS/REF UPDATED
DNA E+W NOT REQUIRED 07107122
DNA PROFILE HELD ON NDNAD FOR E+W

MM. 63185 - RMK - N1R - URGENT REPOSNSE MARKER IS IN RELATION TO
HO HAS RECIEVED THREATS TO KILL

08/07/2022 23:49:48 - 21200 - RMK - ABOVE IN ERROR APOLS

08/07/2022 23:52:57 - 21200 - RMK - ETA AMB -

08/07/2022 23:53:02 - 21200 - FCH - Control Group AMB added

08/07/2022 23:53:02 - 21200 - SYS - Action Prompt created: 3800-080722: Acknowledge added
Control Group, AMB (23:53 08/07/22)
For Roles: All

08/07/2022 23:54:05 - 63185 - RMK - 18810 - CONFLICTING STORIES - PEOPLE STATING POSS
SPIKING OTHER STATING IT5 SOMETHING HE TOOK
HE IS NOT WANTING TO SPEAK TO US CURRENTLY

08/07/2022 23:55:26 - 63185 - RVK - 18810 (D
08/07/2022 23:55:45 - 21200 - FCH - Control Group AMB deleted

08/07/2022 23:55:45 - 21200 - SYS - Action Prompt removed automaticaily: 3800-080722:
Acknowledge added Control Group, AMB (23:53 08/07/22)

08/07/2022 23:55:45 - 21200 - SYS - Acknowledgement action prompt for control group AMB
deleted

08/07/2022 23:55:46 - 63185 - RMK - 18810 - AUNTY HAPPY TO ACCOMPANY HIM TO HOSPITAL
08/07/2022 23:55:55 - 63185 - FCH - Control Group AMB added

08/07/2022 23:55:55 - 63185 - SYS - Action Prompt created: 3800-080722: Acknowledge added
Control Group, AMB (23:55 08/07/22)
For Roles: All

08/07/2022 23:56:11 - 63185 - RMK - AMB - AUNTY TAKING HIM TO HOSPITAL

08/07/2022 23:57:28 - 63185 - RMK - 18810 - AMB ON SCENE

09/07/2022 00:01:14 - 71830 - RMK - AMB - NTR: NOTED AMB ON SCENE

09/07/2022 00:01:16 - 71830 - FCH - Control Group AMB deleted

09/07/2022 00:01:16 - 71830 - SYS - Action Prompt removed automatically: 3800-080722:

Acknowledge added Control Group, AMB (23:55 08/07/22)

29{0712022 00:01:16 - 71830 - SYS - Acknowledgement action prompt for control group AMB
eleted

09/07/2022 00:02:25 - 16521 - RMK - DS 16521 MILNE - The complainant's welfare takes
priority. I am aware an Ambulance has been requested and has just arrived on scene.

With regards the possibility of spiking, officers are to try and establish movements of potentiai
victim through the evening, who he has been with and where he has been. Establish if there
are any concerns that a substantive offence may have occurred. Why do they suspect spiking?
Could there be any other explanation for his demeanour / intoxication?

Requested by 15584, at 227692022 13:42 from P-PF32KVTC
OFF-SENS

New Section 1 Page 9



Page 101

Page 9 of 9

CAP shouid be submitted for the fact a 15 year old boy is out in a night club and apparently xxx.
09/07/2022 00:05:14 - 63185 - RMK - 17735 - MALE 1S TALKING TO US - SPOKE TO FRIENDS - HE
HAS HAD ALOT TO DRINK

HIS AUNTIES ARE HERE AND DONT SUSPECT SPIKING
SPOKE TO INF - THIS WAS JUST WHAT HE HAD BEEN HEARING TONIGHT IN THE TOWN CENTRE

AMB CHECKING HIM OVER
09/07/2022 00:27:02 - 63185 - RMK - 17531 - WE ARE STILL ON SILVER STREET

09/07/2022 00:27:16 - 63185 - RMK - 3533 - MOTHER IS AT A&E

09/07/2022 00:47:29 - 24642 - RES - Resource NP18810 released from Event 3800-080722

with the following Police Workers:

17531, 18238, 18570, 18810, 03926

09/07/2022 00:47:29 - 24642 - FCH - Status changed from IP - In Progress to NR - Not
Resourced

09/07/2022 00:47:29 - 24642 - SYS - Scheduled Action Prompt created: 3800-080722:
ESCALATION NOW DUE (01:07 09/07/22) (ESCALATION DUE}

For Roles: Radio Operator, Divisional Supervisor, Dispatch Supervisor
09/07/2022 00:47:29 - 24642 - SYS - Scheduled Action Prompt created: 3800-080722: TRIAGE
OVERDUE (01:27 09/07/22) (TRIAGE OVERDUE)

For Roles: CRRU Supervisor, CRRU Triage Supervisor, CRRU Triage, CRRU Operator
09/07/2022 00:47:29 - 24642 - SYS - Action Prompt created: 3800-080722: Incident no fonger
has any resources Deployed to it. The last Deployed resource has been Deployed to 87-090722.
{00:47 09/07/22)

For Roles: All
09/07/2022 00:57:41 - 63185 - SYS - Action Prompt cleared: 3800-080722: Incident no longer
has any resources Depioyed to it. The last Deployed resource has been Deployed to 87-090722,
(00:47 05/07/22)

09/07/2022 00:57:45 - 63185 - FCH - Status changed from NR - Not Resourced o FI - Finished
09/07/2022 00:57:45 - 63185 - SYS - Action Prompt removed automaticaily: 3800-080722:
ESCALATION NOW DUE (01:07 09/07/22)

09707/2022 00:57:45 - 63185 - SYS - Action Prompt removed automatically: 3800-080722:
TRIAGE OVERDUE (01:27 09/07/22)

09/07/2022 03:29:08 - 21200 - RMK - PS 6317 CLOSED - CAREPLAN TO FOLLOW - THIS BOY WAS
UNDER THE INFL OF JUST ALCHOL

09/07/2022 03:29:19 - 21200 - FCH - Closure Code (G07)-Concern for safety - (17 & Under)
added

09/07/2022 03:29:23 - 21200 - FCH - Qualifier (L15)-Alcohol added

09/07/2022 03:29:23 - 21200 - FCH - Status changed from FI - Finished to CL - Closed

09/07/2022 03:29:25 - 21200 - RSU - Closure details sent to the RMS

Requested by 15584, at 22/09/2022 13:42 from P-PF32KVTC
OFE-SENS

New Section 1 Page 10



PPPPPPP

Exhibit N



Page 103

Page | of 7
ControlWorks Print - 189-260622

Primary Detal
mrH G ' 7Y/0

MISPER has a curfew of 0030hrs and not returned. MISPER was spoken to
at 0045hrs and MISPER told INF that he was staying out at a friends house.
MISPER is not authorised to stay out

Public Emergency
TH—

380509.0

409780.0

813115

N1H1 REDVALES

(G60)-Missing Person

2 - Priority

CL - Closed

26/06/2022 00:53
26/06/2022 00:53

N1R

Yes

(G11)-Lost / Found Property / Person

G (17756)

Requested by 17953, at 27/09/2022 11:00 from P-PF32KTQV
OFFICIAL



Page 104

Page 2 of 7
Originat
-
380509.0
409780.0
813115

Requested by 17953, at 27/09/2022 11:00 from P-PF32KTQVY
OFFICIAL



Page 105

Page 3 of 7
Linked People

-
I
&
- )
380509.0
409780.0

813115

17

U

A9

1.75

Bury Division
MIS

Other

MALE HAS NOT ADHERED.TO, CURFEW AND TOLD STAFF HE IS STAYING OUT -
NOT AUTHORISED TO:STAY OUT

True B .
Missing Person Management Group

PER/000000163912/22
3a8296e1-e3f4-ec11-8129-0050568f33bf

25/06/2022
21:00

380509.0
409780.0

Requested by 17953, at 27/09/2022 11:00 from P-PF32KTQV
OFFICIAL



Page 106

Page 4 of 7
gri 813115

Care
Private Care Home Child

Linked Vehicl

] TP No

Asian male, 5ft 9 in height, medium build, black hair, short on the sides
and long on the top,

Wearing: black shorts, black tshirt and black body warmer. MISPER also
has a bag on him

INF has no concerns. MISPER is not authorised to stay out and INF has to
report him missing if he does not meet his curfew.

MISPER is an asylum seeker and has no family other than the friends he
has met at college

Requested by 17953, at 27/09/2022 11:00 from P-PF32KTQV
OFFICIAL



Page 107

Page 5 of 7
No

- Section 20 order

MISPER left the address at 2100hrs to go the gym. He failed to come back
for 0030hrs curfew. When staff spoke to him, he said he was staying at a
friends. MISPER is not allowed to stay out and it is procedure that staff

report him missing
At a friends house - no name of friend

+ No risk, no history

No

As a lone worker, inf is unable to leave the site.
Tried to ring since last contact but MISPER has now turned his phone

Unknown if MISPER has any funds on him. Note that takeaway down the
i street feeds him for free.
MISPER has a travel pass - weekly bus pass

Requested by 17953, at 27/09/2022 11:00 from P-PF32KTQV
OFFICIAL



Page 108

Page 6 of 7
Par ild Ev

327-260622

26/06/2022 01:45:16

(G60)-Missing Person

Child RoC created from Incident 189-260622

2 - Priority

327-260622

26/06/2022 01:45:16

(G60)-Missing Person

Child RoC created from Inc1dent 189—260622
B - -

2 - Priority

Duplicate of

26/06/2022 01:04:01 - 16628 RMK MISPER is an Unaccompanied asylum seeker and is not
authorised to stay out

26/06/2022 01:06:47 - 16628 - RMK There are no concerns for the MISPER - INF is adhering to
procedure

26/06/2022 01:10:14 - 71814 - RMK - cbc dealing

26/06/2022 01:12:43 - 71814 - RMK - CBC- THERE IS NO PREVIOUS HISTORY ON P/WORKS FOR
THE MFH PERSON.

26/06/2022 01:13:39 - 71814 - RMK - URGENT REPONSE MARKER ON ADDRESS IS UNRELATED
TO THIS MFH

26/06/2022 01:14:47 - 71814 - RMK - NO OTHER CHECKS POSSIBLE AS NO HISTORY. RISK
ASSESSMENT REMAINS AS LOW, PLACING IN LT QUEUE FOR PROGRESSION.,

26/06/2022 01:22:06 - 16110 - RMK - PS 16110 - This is a juvenile missing,which is not a LOW
risk, they are automatically a MEDIUM. this should be in the 1-2 queue for allocation.

26/06/2022 01:24:17 - 71167 - RMK - N1R - CAS I CANT SEE WHY THIS NEEDS TO REMAIN IN THE
QUEUE ITS LOW RISK PLS REVIEW

26/06/2022 01:35:40 - 17932 - RMK - N1R - NO FREE PATROLS

17756 - 05698 (4AM) - LOG 2984
19057 - 03163 (5AM) - ST 7 0058HRS

Requested by 17953, at 27/09/2022 11:00 from P-PF32KTQV
OFFICIAL



Page 109

Page 7 of 7
18115 -LOG 95
17723 - 18523 -LOG 95
15146 - 05257 - ST 7 0059HRS
16697 - 06683 - LOG95
17531 -17829 ~ ST 7 0130HRS

26/06/2022 01:35:52 - 17932 - RMK - N1R - NAS - NONE ALLOCATION

26/06/2022 01:42:56 - 17932 - RMK - N1R - MAE - CAN WE CIRCULATE THIS MFH PLEASE?
THANKS

26/06/2022 01:45:13 - 23769 - RMK - MAE - N1R NOTED I WILL CREATE THE CHILD ROC FOR
CIRCULATION ONLY

26/06/2022 01:51:33 - 23769 - RMK -~ MAE - CIRCULATED MSP/06NN/0001245/22

26/06/2022 02:01:09 - 71167 - RMK - 17756 - ANY PATROLS NEAR TO PROPAGANDA IN THE
TOWN CENTRE MALE SAYS HES NEAR THERE

26/06/2022 02:01:26 - 71167 - RMK - N1R - GENERAL SHOUT OUT NO PATROLS FREE ALL
ENGAGED

26/06/2022 02:21:39 - 71255 - RMK - 17756 NOW IN THE TOWN CENTRE

26/06/2022 02:28:07 - 71255 - RMK - 17756 - HAVE THE MFH

26/06/2022 02:28:14 - 71255 - RMK - SGT 16110 AWARE ..

26/06/2022 02:32:04 - 71255 - RMK - 17756 - MALE IN CAR: RETURNING HIM HOME

26/06/2022 02:52:28 - 17932 - RMK - 17756 - safe-and 'done and taken home, log can be
closed

i,

Requested by 17953, at 27/09/2022 11:00 from P-PF32KTQV
OFFICIAL



lllllll

Exhibit O



Page 111

Page 1 of 6
ControlWorks Print - 305-110622

Pri Detail
police warrant card found

a customer has been searched and they have found a police warrant card
on them

T
Public Emergency
THE VENUE, 24 SILVER STREET, BURY, BL9 ODH
380293.0
410722.0
1754817
N1G1 EAST
(G12)-Suspicious circumstances - (Opening Code)
2 - Priority
CL - Closed

11/06/2022 01:53
11/06/2022 01:53

N1R

Yes

(L18)-Wanted Parsons / Bail
(G11)-Lost / Found Property / Person

(PO1)-Suspectdetained/arrested

Requested by 17953, at 27/09/2022 11:07 from P-PF32KTQV
OFFICIAL



Page 112

Page 2 of 6

Origi

THE VENUE, 24 SILVER STREET, BURY, BL2 ODH

380293.0
410722.0
1754817

INF (Informant)
M

Requested by 17953, at 27/09/2022 11:07 from P-PF32KTQV
OFFICIAL



Page 113

Page 3 of 6
Linked People

380122.0
405590.0

844924

18/255897X

| TR NOM/V81022198 ./
! 7a9f7d53-8b621-42b9-bc05-3b8ad54e88af

Additional F

CV19 - COVID-19

Requested by 17953, at 27/09/2022 11:07 from P-PF32KTQV
OFFICIAL



Page 114

Page 4 of 6

Other Linked Events

for darren thompson and is a GMP one
Llre on the warrant card matches what i

11/06/2022 01:58:22 - 71433 - RMK - the warrant car
11/06/2022 01:58:35 - 71433 - RMK - descnptlon of p|
have seen on teams L
11/06/2022 01:58:50 - 71433 - RMK - collar 167418 as been passed but not sure if inf is
reading this correct ‘ .
11/06/2022 01:59:04 - 71433 - RMK - the"male who"'had this told security here that he took it off
an officer that he had attacked i -
11/06/2022 01:59:31 - 71433 - RMK" male black male, stocky build, 24/25yrs old, wearing a
blue and white bubble coat - o

11/06/2022 01:59:34 - 62681 - RMK R - Ts the male who had the card on them still there?
11/06/2022 01:59:53 - 62681:~:RMK -'5gt 12589 aware

11/06/2022 01:59:58 - 71433 RMK male has just walked off down the side of venue and has
gone into the bar called hldden

11/06/2022 02:00:14 - 71433 = RMK inf has kept the warrant card with him

11/06/2022 02:00:38 - 62681 - RMK - CCTV aware and monitoring

11/06/2022 02:01:05 - 71433 - RMK - advised inf that officers will be attending the venue and
told to keep hold of the warrant card.

11/06/2022 02:03:04 - 71433 - RMK - no further details

11/06/2022 02:03:22 - 61654 - RMK - n1r - do you have a briefing item from this week where a
sgt had his warrant card stolen re this log pls?

11/06/2022 02:05:33 - 62681 - RMK - 17155 - We have the warrant card - Darren Thomason,
warrant number 167418

11/06/2022 02:06:00 - 19581 - RMK - Insp Jameson - log 3430-080622 refers to theft of this
warrant card (and robbery).

11/06/2022 02:06:02 - 62681 - RMK - N1R - On checking Phone Book, Officer works on K division
(collar 01570) Sgt for Crime Progression Team

11/06/2022 02:06:17 - 62681 - RMK - N1R > K1R - Can you make K Div Insp aware please, thanks

11/06/2022 02;06:57 - 62681 - RMK - 17155 - Male who presented the card is described as being
quite stocky

Requested by 17953, at 27/09/2022 11:07 from P-PF32KTQV
OFFICIAL



Page 115

Page 5 of 6

11/06/2022 02:07:14 - 62681 - RMK - 17155 - HIDDEN bar is quite busy, officers entering
premises now

11/06/2022 02:07:21 - 62681 - RMK - Insp 19581 aware

11/06/2022 02:08:02 - 73097 - RMK - K DIV INSP 11431 AWARE AND ASKED TO VIEW LOG
11/06/2022 02:08:13 - 62681 - RMK - CCTV - Officers have now entered bar

11/06/2022 02:11:00 - 19581 - RMK - Insp Jameson - spoke to 17155 to confirm that we have
details of the security staff and CCTV etc. to try and identify the male from whom the warrant
card was taken.

11/06/2022 02:12:12 - 62681 - RMK - 17155 - We have done a full sweep of HIDDEN, no trace of
the male described, I will return to The Venue and speak to staff. Other officers are doing an
area search for male

11/06/2022 02:13:02 - 11431 - RMK - insp 11431 (k) - noted on cross ref log, sgt supervision
already emailed, could you let me know if suspect is identified and arrested. thanks.
11/06/2022 02:13:15 - 62681 - RMK - N1R noted will do

11/06/2022 02:14:06 - 19581 - RMK - Insp Jameson - CCTV conducting trawl of cameras from
Venue to establish if male can be identified {(or where he is seen to go).

11/06/2022 02:17:48 - 62681 - RMK - 17518 - On first arrival we went inside HIDDEN bar, there
was a male loosely matching description of the male inside. We returned to The Venue and on
speaking to the original informant and viewing CCTV it:transpires the male we spoke to in
HIDDEN was the same male. We returned to HIDDEN but the'male had since left.

Described as Black Male, F510 wearing blue/white’pliffer.jacket with hood, black pants and
trainers and wearing a black bandana
11/06/2022 02:17:57 - 62681 - RMK - CCTV aware of (updated description

11/06/2022 02:22:00 - 62681 - RMK - 17518:= ‘We have:located the blue and white puffer jacket
inside HIDDEN bar, has been discarded by the offender

11/06/2022 02:25:45 - 62681 - RMK - 3926 We: have a male under arrest for robbery
11/06/2022 02:25:55 - 62681 - RMK - Sgt 12589 aware

11/06/2022 02:26:02 - 62681 - RMK ~Insp:19581 aware

11/06/2022 02:26:10 - 62681 - RMK CCTV,
11/06/2022 02:26:35 - 62681 - RMK - N'I R>'KIR - Can you make Insp aware, we have detained a
male for robbery

11/06/2022 02:27:24 - 62681 -

RM_K - 18810 - Searched detained male , he has a passport on

him

11/06/2022 02:27:57 - 62681-=:PNC - PNC ID 18/255897X added tol NNEEIEID
(15085693)

11/06/2022 02:28:56 - 61654 - RMK - 11/06/22 02:28 06LIGMO4 NE67/0001 JP400MO2
0661654

4 PNC POSSIBLES (SIS LINK UNAVAILABLE)

<R
AS:4 1IP:1 DNA:1 DH:2 1X:2 RECORD 1

PNCID 18/255897X
CRO 25940/22N

MALE BLACK

WEAPONS MACHETE
VIOLENT ROBBERY

DNA E+W NOT REQUIRED DNA PROFILE HELD ON NDNAD FOR E+W

Requested by 17953, at 27/09/2022 11:07 from P-PF32KTQV
OFFICIAL



Page 116

Page 6 of 6

ii ’ iiiWN ADDRESS AS AT 31/01/22 (HOME)

11/06/2022 02:29:13 - 62411 - RMK - insp 11431 aware thanks
11/06/2022 02:29:16 - 61654 - RMK - . POSSESS KNIFE BLADE/SHARP POINTED ARTICLE IN A

PUBLIC PLACE ON 30/01/22
. AS/REF: ** 22/06A1/06/628N ** ARRESTED ON 31/01/22 FP CONFIRMED

. UNDER INVESTIGATION AT 06A1 ON 31/01/22

. AGGRAVATED VEHICLE TAKING (BEING CARRIED) ACCIDENT CAUSE DA+ ON 14/04/20
. AGGRAVATED VEHICLE TAKING (BEING CARRIED) ACCIDENT CAUSE DA+ ON 14/04/20
. AS/REF: ** 21/0000/00/228803A **  POSTAL ON 18/01/21 FP NOT TAKEN
. REMANDED POSTAL AT 06NN ON 18/01/21

TO GREATER MANCHESTER JUVENILE ON 22/02/21

. DESTROY OR DAMAGE PROPERTY (VALUE OF DAMAGE #5000 OR LESS -+ ON 24/03/19

PAGE +..... HELP .... ABANDON TRANSACTION? N..
11/06/2022 02:30:06 - 61654 - RMK - SRCH
AS:4 IP:1 DNA:1 DH:2 LX:2 RECORD 1 .

PNCID:18/255897X
5940/22N

MALE BLACK

DESCRIPTION

HEIGHT :F505(M165) BUILD: MEDIU[Vi SHOE SIZE : B9(E43)
EYE COLOUR : BROWN NO GLASSES ANDEDNESS: RIGHT
HAIR  :SHORT/BLACK/CURLY :
FACIAL HAIR: BEARD/BLACK/UNSHAVEN
ACCENT : MANCHESTER
NATIONALITY: UNITED KINGDOM-
11/06/2022 02:38:10 - 61654 -:RMK:+"19331 - prior to male being arrested, there was a male
photographer taking photos we need.to talk to this male as he may have evidence.

11/06/2022 02:39:18 - 61654 - RMK - 3926 - appears that male photographer works for all the
bars in this area, we will attempt to; speak with other bars and get his details, but | am already
aware that he will not be able to access photo's untill tomorrow morning.

11/06/2022 02:41:44 - 62681 - RMK - 18110 - Manager at HIDDEN bar is coming down here
now, he will have the details of photographer, on his way down from Bolton

11/06/2022 03:16:01 - 62681 - RMK - 18810 - managed to get in touch with the photographer,
he lives in Radcliffe and we are going there now to collect photographs he has of the offender
from tonight

Requested by 17953, at 27/09/2022 11:07 from P-PF32KTQV
OFFICIAL



1111111

Exhibit P



Page 118

@g’*@“‘
RECORD OF VISIT TO LICENSED PREMISES
rionen a2 Exhibit Bef

Premises.

Address 4% < ‘LUé{,LN \Sﬁ Exhiblt Offlcer — S\ Y -

Telephone —

Email Slgngture»

REY Time Commenced Time Concluded

‘—_:——h_—_—_———'_—_% e e e e
_SAT L W J6jee | 0009 | ~p(8
MRM

Officers Attending

_Rank, Name. PIN&ext YCS (IO (1TSS, O[S | Unifom ZEINO
MANAGEMENT OF PREMISE S ‘

Name of Licence Holder / DPS _ ' | Are they Present

“f No Person |n Charge. Is there evidence of
Authorisation

Area Manag_r B

‘FllEName . LO.B [ SIA Badge Number ‘Comments:
1. [SA MASOC D (O® 6127 (340 (@ — -
2. | & Cuwibd ! ] eSS (K ST
3. Quuec~tcHow VU BIT& 105 (& 1199 < <176 9| ¥esino | —
4. & MO SES 6/t [ oS h.ut(SYXSyTﬁ /no

me of door company . [ NExLO (O CeNO |

-Na
Offences Disclosed _Further Action
Comments
Include FWIN number, reason/nature for visit and any further action needed etc...
TN Q-

COSTom&Ls éo

(N Tox ® W“P/\/]

— —=

OtunNE&EL wks PJlauMeN’(A'T\u& 4+ HosnLe
PC\A(«é LT Poem SeS vryeon

eovml M P/IACJL- NSV 2

Signature of OIC: H gg % ,\/‘

............................................................................................... Dated.....) /.04, ..

Signature of DPSIManager .....



1111111

Exhibit Q



Page 120

FAQ: Licensee / DPS
Hidden Bar
Broad Street

GREATER MANCHESTER

POLICE"-

PC P Eccleston
Licensing Officer
Bury Police Station

Bury Dunster Road
Bury

BL9 ORD

Tel 0161 856 2256

12" May 2022

Dear Paul,
RE: Meeting 12/05/2022

Thank you for meeting with PS Vernon and | to discuss the performance of your
current employed door supervision company, their staff and your own bar staff.

As discussed, it is a mandatory condition of your premises licence that your premises
must adopt an age verification policy. During the meeting we reviewed CCTV from
your premises relating to the evening of Sunday 8™ May 2022 and numerous
occurrences of inappropriate door supervisory skills ranging from a lack of age
verification check, inappropriate dress such as the wearing of full-face balaclavas
and lack of searches upon entry.

To dissuade criminality within your venue and to promote the licensing objectives,
you agreed to carry out the following:

1. Dismissal of current door supervision company and appointment of new SIA
registered company of your choosing.

Age verification — Challenge 25.

Increase random searches of patrons to prevent crime and disorder. A ratio of
1in 5.

Adopt a dress code policy for example no wearing of tracksuits, face
coverings or caps which you will adopt on Friday and Saturday evenings as
well as Sunday’s on bank holiday weekends.

» wN

If you wish to discuss the above matters any further please contact me on the
number above or my mobile: 07774219071.

Many thanks

Pete Eccleston.



1111111

Exhibit R



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 AN APPLICATION FROM GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE FOR A SUMMARY REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF THE HIDDEN BAR, UNIT B, 24 SILVER STREET, BURY, BL9 0DH

